A e Public Document Pack

w4l ceds

== C1TY COUNCIL

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds on
Monday, 18th April, 2011

at 10.00 am
MEMBERSHIP
Councillors
G Driver (Chair) C Campbell P Harrand J Elliott
P Grahame G Kirkland W Hyde
N Taggart S Smith
A Lowe
J Lewis
T Hanley

Co-opted Member

Gordon Tollefson
(Chair of Standards Committee)

Agenda compiled by: Phil Garnett (0113
Governance Services 39 51632)
Civic Hall

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded).

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Chief
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours
before the meeting)

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1 To highlight reports or appendices which
officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

2 To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

3 If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following parts of the
agenda designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as follows:-




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

LATE ITEMS

To identify items which have been admitted to the
agenda by the Chair for consideration

(The special circumstances shall be specified in
the minutes)

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

To declare any personal / prejudicial interests for
the purpose of Section 81(3) if the Local
Government Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of
the Members Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

To confirm as a correct record the minutes held on
215 March 2011.

KPMG REPORT - VALUE FOR MONEY AUDIT
APPROACH 2010/11

To receive a report of the Director of Resources
informing the Committee of KPMG'’s audit plan for
the audit of the Council’s Value for Money
arrangements. The attached report from KPMG
highlights the risk based approach to the audit and
the main risks they have identified for 2010/11.

VALUE FOR MONEY ARRANGEMENTS

To receive a report of the Director of Resources
updating Members on progress that has been
made in ensuring that the Council delivers value
for money.

25 -
28



To receive a report of the Director of Resources
notifying and inviting comment from the Committee
upon the work programme.

Item Ward Item Not Page
No Open No
9 THE ACCOUNTS & AUDIT (ENGLAND) 29 -
REGULATIONS 2011. 48
To receive a report of the Director of Resources
updating the Committee on the main changes to
the regulations following the consultation exercise
reported to Members of this Committee on the 14™
February 2011.
10 LEEDS INITIATIVE PARTNERSHIP AND CITY 49 -
PLANNING 64
To receive a report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Performance, Planning and
Improvement) updating the Committee with the
progress of the review of the Leeds Initiative
Partnership arrangements and the associated
planning and performance management
arrangements in the City.
11 REPORT WRITING GUIDANCE 65 -
84
To receive a report of the Director of Resources
seeking comments from the Committee on the
revised report writing guidance and template.
12 WORK PROGRAMME 85 -
92



Agenda ltem 6

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee
Monday, 21st March, 2011
PRESENT: Councillor G Driver in the Chair
Councillors P Grahame, N Taggart,
G Kirkland, A Lowe , P Harrand, W Hyde,

J Lewis and T Hanley

Co-optee
G Tollefson

Apologies Councillors C Campbell and J Elliott

103 Matters Arising
Making reference to the pending departure of the Assistant Chief Executive
(Corporate Governance) from the Council, the Chair expressed the
Committee’s thanks for the help and guidance provided to the Committee by
the Assistant Chief Executive and wished Ms Jackson well for the future.
104 Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents
There were no appeals against the refusal of inspection of documents.
105 Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion of the Press and Public
There were no resolutions to exclude the public.
106 Late Iltems
There were no late items submitted to the agenda for consideration excepting
a proposed revision to the minutes of the previous meeting held on 14t
February 2011.
107 Declaration of Interests
There were no declarations of interests made.

108 Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Campbell and J
Elliot.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011

Page 1



109

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee held on 14"
February 2011 were approved as a correct record subject to an amendment

to the resolution contained in Minute 96 — Implications of the Localism Bill for
the ethical framework in Leeds. The minute to now read as follows:

The Chair of the Standards Committee and the Head of Governance Services
presented a report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)
which sought preliminary views from the Committee as part of a consultation
process on aspects of the Localism Bill which relate to the Council’s ethical
governance arrangements, specifically: Members’ Code of Conduct;
Standards Committee; and Local Assessment arrangements.

Members discussed the report in detail, considering the various questions
relating to the Standards Regime which had been framed in response to the
Member Code of Conduct implications of the Localism Bill.

Members considered whether in principle a code of conduct need be put in
place. Members commented that public interest in such arrangements is likely
to remain. Members also commented that should a new code be introduced
consideration of allegations of misconduct should be different to what has
gone before in that Members should be informed from the outset that a
complaint had been made against them. Furthermore that it would be
essential for any complaint to be reviewed before any proceedings take place
to ensure that frivolous complaints are rejected.

Members were also of the view that if adopted any new code of conduct
should be signed by all current Members and any new Members on being
elected to the Council.

The Committee agreed that if any local arrangement be introduced
consideration would need to be given as to the role of independent people as
co-opted Members.

RESOLVED - Members resolved that:

(a) should a voluntary code of conduct be introduced by the Council, that
the code be different to the previous code, specifically allowing
Members to be informed from the outset of any complaint made in
respect of their compliance with it; and

(b) a further report be brought to the Committee providing details of the
wider governance implications of the Localism Bill.

(Councillor Lowe entered the meeting at 10:08am during the discussion if this
item)

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011

Page 2



110

111

Minutes of the Standards Committee

The Committee reviewed the Standards Committee minutes. The Chair of the
Standards Committee informed Members that owing to the Standards
Committee now not meeting on a regular basis and there subsequently being
a back log of Corporate Governance and Audit Committee minutes to be
noted it had been requested that the minutes not be added to the Standards
Committee agenda pack and that the Chair of Standards Committee update
the rest of the Standards Committee of any key issues discussed by the
Corporate Governance and Audit Committee.

Members commented that at minute 28, — Ethical Audit Action Plan — HR
Issues Updates, the actions assigned to the Chief Officer (Human Resources)
following the ethical Audits undertaken in 2006 and 2007 have only just being
completed and that this was a long time for work to be outstanding.

RESOLVED — The Committee Resolved to:

(a) note the minutes of the Standards Committee;

(b) note the intention of the Standards Committee to not receive the
Corporate Governance and Audit Committee minutes; and

(c) request that information relating to any further outstanding actions
following the Ethical Audits in 2006 and 2007 be circulated to members
of the Committee.

KPMG report - Financial Statements Audit Plan

The Principal Financial Manager presented a report of the Director of
Resources which informed Members of KPMG’ audit plan for the audit of the
Council’s accounts. The attached report from KPMG highlighted the risk
based approach to the audit and the main risks they had identified for
2010/11. The report also provided a summary of the actions undertaken by
officers of the Council to mitigate the risks identified.

Mike McDonagh and Alison Ormston from KPMG were in attendance to
present the KPMG Financial Statements Audit Plan 2010/11 to the
Committee.

Members discussed the audit fee with the representatives from KPMG,
highlighting their concerns over an increasing fee in light of the Council’s
current financial position. Mike McDonagh confirmed that if the audit could be
completed for less than the stated price of £530,383 then KPMG would
reimburse the Council. It was noted that the risk factors that would determine
whether such a course of action was possible were highlighted in KPMGs
statement of audit fee assumptions.

The Committee also discussed why the Council was recognising assets on
the Balance Sheet when they had been sold or demolished and sort
assurance that the new procedures being put in place would minimise the risk
of such errors in the future.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011

Page 3



112

113

RESOLVED - The Committee resolved to:

(a) agree the external audit plan in respect of the Council’s financial
statements;

(b) note the action taken by officers to manage the risks identified:;

(c) request a report on how the new procedures would minimise the risk of
assets being recognised on the Council’s Balance Sheet when they
have been sold or demolished; and

(d) To receive a further report on the 2010/11 audit fee and the extent to
which KPMG were able to finalise the audit at a cost below that
previously agreed.

KPMG report - Grants and Returns in 2009/10

The Principal Finance Manager presented a report of the Director of
Resources which informed Members of the result of the work KPMG have
carried out on the certification of grant claims in respect of 2009/10.

Mike McDonagh and Alison Ormston from KPMG were in attendance to
present the work undertaken on the certification of grants and claims for
2009/10.

RESOLVED - The Committee resolved to note the results of the 2009/10
audit of grants and returns.

Annual Information Security Report

The Project Manager (Planning, Policy and Improvement) presented a report
of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance). The report was the
annual report on the steps being taken to improve Leeds City Council’s
information security in order to provide assurance for the annual governance
statement.

Members discussed the report in detail giving consideration to the new
powers being given to the Information Commissioner’s Office and the
potential reputational and financial risks in terms of fines for breaches of data
protection principles where Council employees misplace sensitive information.
Members also highlighted the increasing use of contractors who provide out
sourced services and the steps that need to be taken to ensure that such
contractors comply with data protection principles. In terms of attacks from
intruders to the Council’s systems, Members requested to know the detail
surrounding any major or minor attacks.

Members considered the framework of policies being developed as part of the
Information Governance Project, and the contribution these will make to
strengthening the security arrangements for the Council’s information assets.
It was noted that many of these policies are still only at draft stage and that
work should continue to complete these.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011

Page 4



114

Members also commented on what access there was to the private emails of
Members and other private Council information and the risks of such access
being used inappropriately.

RESOLVED — The Committee resolved to:

(a) note the contents of the report;
(b) request a report;
1. detailing the extent of intruder attack on Council IT systems;
2. outlining progress made in agreeing and implementing the
policies which are still in development;
3. explaining the arrangements that are in place for access to
Members’ emails; and
4. describing the assurance Members can gain from the Council’s
arrangements for information security.

Contract Procedure Rules

The Chief Procurement Officer presented a report of the Assistant Chief
Executive (Corporate Governance) which set out the current position in
relation to the Council’s Contract Procedure Rules.

Members considered:;

¢ the number of officers who can make purchases on behalf of the
Council;

¢ the extent of work required to improve procurement controls,
particularly in respect of monitoring arrangements to be introduced by
the Chief Procurement Officer;

¢ the extent of consultation with Members when contracts with suppliers
of goods and services are being drawn up; and

¢ the extent to which waivers to contract procedure rules are submitted
and the value of those waivers.

Members also made reference to a recently undertaken Central and
Corporate Scrutiny Board review of the contracts procedure rules.

RESOLVED - The Committee resolved to:
(a) note the contents of the report; and
(b) request a further report be submitted to the Committee in three months

time to update on progress made.

(Councillor Lowe left the meeting at 11:02am and Councillor Taggart entered
the meeting at 11.15am during the discussion of this item)

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011

Page 5



115 Work Programme

The Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) submitted a report
notifying Members of the draft work programme.

The Committee reviewed its forthcoming work programme and also
considered the removal of the May meeting because of the small number of
items planned for May.

RESOLVED - The Committee resolved to:

(a) note the draft work programme; and
(b) agree that the May meeting of the Committee should be cancelled.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Monday, 18th April, 2011

Page 6



Agenda ltem 7

Originator: D Meeson
= CITY COUNCIL Tel: x74287

Report of the Director of Resources
Corporate Governance and Audit Committee
Date: 18" April 2011

Subject: KPMG report — Value For Money audit approach 2010/11

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(referred to in report)

1.0 Executive Summary

1.1 In order to discharge its statutory duties, KPMG has outlined its approach to
assessing the Authority’s arrangements to secure value for money in the use of
resources. KPMG’s approach is based on the Audit Commissions guidance and
focuses on the two key criteria identified by the Commission. The attached report
details the audit approach and identifies some of the key risks the Council faces.

1.2 Officers recognise the risks identified and continue to work towards managing these
risks.

2.0 Purpose Of This Report

2.1 To inform members of KPMG’s audit plan for the audit of the Council’s Value for

Money arrangements. The attached report from KPMG highlights the risk based
approach to the audit and the main risks they have identified for 2010/11.

3.0 Background Information

3.1 KPMG’s statutory responsibilities and powers are set out in the Audit Commission
Act 1998, The Local Government Act 1999 and the Audit Commission’s Code of
Audit Practice. As the Council’s external auditors, KPMG are required to conclude
as to whether the Council has arrangements in place for securing economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources.

4.0 Main Issues

4.1 Based on the requirements of the Audit Commission, KPMG will structure their
approach around two key criteria to replace the ten key lines of enquiry required
under the previous Use of Resources audit regime. These two key criteria are as
follows:

» Arrangements in place for securing financial resilience,
» Arrangements for challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and
effectiveness.

Page 7



4.2

4.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Based on these key criteria, KPMG have identified a number of significant risks:
risks:

» Managing with less;
> Early leavers initiative;
» Waste Management.

KPMG will consider the arrangements put in place by the Council to mitigate these
risks and will then consider what further audit work is required.

Implications For Council Policy And Governance

Under the Committee’s terms of reference members are required to agree the
nature and scope of the external audit plan.

Legal And Resource Implications

The report by KPMG outlines how they propose to discharge their responsibilities as
defined by the Audit Commission Act 1998, The Local Government Act 1999 and
the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice.

Conclusions

KPMG have provided the Council with an initial plan for discharging their
responsibilities in respect of the assessment of the Council’s arrangements for
securing value for money. KPMG will up date this Committee in June on how the
audit approach is progressing as part of their interim audit. KPMG will then report on
their final conclusions to this Committee in September.

Recommendations

Members are asked to note the external audit approach to assessing the Council’s
arrangements for securing Value for Money.

Background Documents Used

Financial Statements Audit Plan, reported to Corporate Governance & Audit Committee 14"
February 2011.

Page 8



LLOC YoIeiN

llounod AyD spean

LL/0L0OZC
yoeouadde jipne NJA

wAruxaydwos ybnouayy buippno

b o




‘pansasal syBuU (I

“Ajjue ssMS e ‘(,Jeuoneussiul ONdM.) @AIeIadood [euoneussiul DN UNM PaJel|ije SWilj Jaquiaw juspuadapul JO somjau

OINdM 28U} Jo wuly Jaquisw e pue 477 adoing 9|NdM Jo Atelpisgns e si ‘diysisuped Ay

"LZ0 0£9/ 020 (wodluiw) suoydixa) ‘LELE 86/ 80 S! Jaquinu auoydajs) Joy | "N A0B" UoISSILIWOD-)IPNE@sjure|dwod
0} [lews AQ 10 ¥YSQ ¥£SY ‘|0Islg ‘PIOYIS) BY0IS ‘DS0|D U|IY SWIT ‘©SNOH PIBMISSAA ‘UOISSILLWOD JIpNY ‘JebBeuely Hun sjuiejdwo) ay) o) Bunum ul jurejdwod JnoAk
INd "ainpaooid sjulejdwod S,UoISSILWO) 1PNy 8y} SS800. UBD NOA pajpuey usad sey juiejdwod JnoA Moy Yyim paysnessIp ||is aJe noA 41 ‘siy} Jaly "UoISSILIWO)D
1PNY 8Yl YIM oM S,9IAIdM 10 |8 10} Jauped JoBjuoD [euolieu 8y} st oym ‘(3n 0o Buidy@sesl lorsl) 1o 0001 972 L9L0) Seay JoAsi] 10ejuoo eses|d ssuodsal
INOA yym pansiessip aie noA J| “Juejdwod InoA aAjosal 0} A1y [im oym (3n°00°Buidy@ybBeuopowe’jseyolw IBws 10 0p¥ZSES LZL0 suoydalsy) [1ouno) ay) 0}
pes| juswabebus sy} sI oym ‘YBeuogol\ NI JOBIUOD PINOYS NOA aouBIsUl JSil} 8} Ul “YIOM S HINGY 0 Hed Aue yym paljsiiessip aJe Jo suisouod Aue aaey Nok j|

‘Al@niosye pue Apusiole

‘Allesiwouods pasn pue ‘10) pajunodoe Ajadold pue paplenbajes si Asuow 21ignd jey) pue ‘spiepuels Jadoid pue me| 8y} Yium aoUepiodde Ul pa}onpuod
sI ssauisnqg 21jgnd jey} ainsus o} sjuswabuelie Jadoud aoe|d ul Bumnd 1oy AjljiIgiIsuodsal UMO S,|1IoUNOY BY] JO) BINJISONS B Se OB JoU Op SI0)IpNE [eulalX]

"JUSWINOOP SIY} O} UOIIUSIE INOA MEIp 8L * [IOUNOYD 8U) WoJ) pajoadxa s jeym pue pus pue uibeq siojipne Jo saljijigisuodsal 8y} aI1eym SesSLeWWNS siy| "salpog

pajipny pue SIojipNy Jo so

Isuodsay JO JUBWS)E)S PafIIUS JUSWNOOP B Panss| Sey UOISSILWOY PNy 8yl “seied payy Aue o} Jo ‘UMo Jisy) uo Bunoe yels

10 Jaquisw Aue spiemo) Ajjigisuodsal ou jdeooe apn “Ajuo esn Inok oy paledald useq sey pue (,[1ouno), 8y)) [1ouUno) A)D spaesT 0} pessalppe si Jodal siyL

cl

ol

abed

sopinb mainsl g S|00) [AJA UOISSILIWOD JIpNyY v/

Juawissasse Ysiy
yoeoudde jipne WA

fArewwing

:xipuaddy
1931y} uopoag
:0M} UOI}09g

:9U0 UOIJ29S

Sjuaju09

el oyl YN 8 4711 ONdM 1102 ©

3N 09 Bwdy @ pJojpelq wes
¥29¢ LEC L0 IBL

Jabeueyy juejsissy
plojpeig wes

3N 09 Bwdy®uojswlio uosije
Yrre LECELLO IBL

Jabeueyy Joluss
uojswQ uosiy

3N-09 Bwdy®@Jelo usydals
0162 ¥SC €110 ‘IBL

Jojoaliqd
Niej) anals

3n°00

‘Bwdy@ybeuopow-e’jeeyoiw

0v¥cSee L¢lo IsL

Jsuped
ybeuoqo 1IN

:aJe Jodaiu

Sy} y3Im Uuoijdauuod ul
9INdM }e s)oejuod ay |

Page 10




‘pansasal syBuU (I

Aipus ssims e ‘(,[euoneussiu] OINM.) 8Aleladoo) [euoneulsiul DN UM pajeljije Sul Jequisw juspuadapul Jo 3Jomjau
OWd 8} JO Ll Jequisw e pue 477 2doin3 O Jo Arelpisans e si ‘diysisuiied Ayjiger pajwil ¥N e d 11 ONdX ‘1102 @

“JUBAB|S. 8J8Uym uodn Melp [|IM 8Mm UdIym sapinb
MBIABI pue S|00} lIpNne Jo abuel e padojaaap aABY UOISSILIWOD JIPNY 8y "seale ol1oads Ul palinbal Si }I0M Jipne pajie}op 810w JI SSesse usy)
M BN NpNe N-A SJeah Jse| Jo sjnsal 8y pue sapijiqisuodsal [\4/ JNO 0} JUBAS[SI SI YDIYM YIOM JIpne I1aylo Uo AjiAesy melp [|Im Jipne N 4A JInO

*ABuIpIoooe YIoMm Ino ueld pue sysil 8say} 8)ebiiw 0} |1Iouno) By}
Aqg eoe|d ul jnd sjuswabuelie sy} JopPISUOD ||IM BAA “SU JipNne jsajealb Jo seale ay) Uo Loys Jipne jabie) 0} yoeoidde paseq sl B MOJ|O} [|IM BN

‘Juswssasse aJAls e} / ssed, e sulewal siy] Indino AJuo sy} sI uoIsNjoUo N\ 4A 82Ul pue yoeoidde
MaU 8y} Jepun syuswabpnl paloos ou ale aley] "awibal yipne Yon snolasid ayy Jepun Alinbus Jo saul| Ay /elsio us) ay) eoejdal assay

‘Aiaionpoud pue Aousioiye Buinoidwi
pue saoinosal Buisiioud si [19Un0D Byl Moy Je BUIOOo| :SSaUBAI0ae pue Aousiolye ‘Alouods sainosas ) moy Buibusjieys 1o} sjuswabuelse

pue ‘sessasoid
[043u02 |eloueuly pue Bujuueld [eioueuly ‘e@oueulanch |eloueul S, J10UN0Y By} Je Bupjoo| :eousljisal [eloueuly Bulinoas 4oy aoe|d ul sjuswabuelle

‘BLIB)LIO OM] punoJe painjonais si yoeoidde mau ay |

yoeoudde ypne W4A

"UOISN|OUOD N4/ JNO 10} JUBLUSSSSE YSII PBSIABL INO JNO S}8s Os|e }

‘awibai sjuswabpnl paioas s Joypne (HYon) saainosay Jo asn snoirald ayy 0} pasedwoo sabueyd
Aoy ay} sjybiybiy pue uoissiwwo) Ipny sy} Aq Jeah siy} peonpodjul yoeosdde mau 8y} s8quosap 3| 'Jipne A4 JNO Uo S8sNd0) Jusawnoop syl

"S9INSOJ0SIP 88} PUE SuoleIe|Dap BoUBpUadapuUl SB Yons ‘8)eslunwiwiod o) palinbal ale em sjoadse Jayjo Sepnjoul 0s|e Yoiym ‘L 1/0L0Z
ue|d Ipny sjuswale)s [eloueul sjesedss Jno ul yoeoldde Jipne sjuswiaie)s [BlouBUl PaJIE}Sp JNO UO Uoiewlojul papiroid Apealje aaey s

"SJUN022E INOA uo uoluido ue Buipiroid :(Juswa)elS 8oUBUIBAOS) |enuUUY 8y} Bulpnjoul) spusLws)e)s [eloueul; m

pue ‘{(uoisnjouod (N 4A) Asuow Joj anjea
ay}) se24nosal J0 asn INoA Ul ssauaAijoaye pue Aoualoiys ‘Awouoos Bulnoas Joy aoeld ul syuswabuelle ay} uo Bulpn|ouo9 :$82/n10S8. JO 8SN |

:InoA uo 1odal pue mairal 0} sn Bulinbal ‘seAoslqo om) ojul sanijigisuodsal JNo seslewwns apo) 8yl “(epo) ayy)
80110814 JIpNnYy 4O 8p07) S,UOISSILIWOY 8y} PUe (10 8Y}) 8661 10V UOISSILIWOD PNy 8y} Ul Ino 18s ale siemod pue sailjigisuodsal Aloynjess inQ

sanligqisuodsal unp

Arewwng

‘uoisn|ouod
IN4A 4no 10} Juswissasse Ysu
PaSIA81 INO INO S)3S OS|e }|

‘sapijiqisuodsau
$924N0S3al JO ash UNo ||}
0} ajesado |im yoseoudde
Jipne NJA mau ay3 moy
S9qI9SaP JUBWNI0P SIY |
*Sjusawiaje)s [eloueul

pue ‘sasinosal Jo asn

103Ul PAPIAIP SI JipNE INQ

Page 11




‘pansasal syBuU (I

.>~_~Cw SSIMS B A:_N_._O_UNFCW?__ O_\‘n_!:w w>_uwh®QODU |euoneussiu] NG Yim pajel|ijje swuly lsquisw UEWECGQGUE_ 1O Jomisu
€ DM dU} Jo Wity JaquisW e pue g7 adoing DN 40 Alepisans e si ‘diysieutied Ajiqel pauwil YN & dT1 DN ‘1102 ©

"@oueUIBA0B Uyim pabieyo esoy) 0} Loday Ino pue Jodsay Jipny Wieu| Jno ybnodyy YJom Ipne |\4/ o Jo synsal 8y} uo Jodal [[IM SN

"UoISN|OUOD [\4/A 84} JO UoLIB)LIO
SSBUBAII08YS pue Aousiolye ‘Alouods 8y} 0} JueAs|al AlJejnoiued si JJoM siy] Asuow oy anjeA BulsAljep ‘spasu |eoo|
0] paJo|ie) pue ajgepioye si ueld Juswabeuew a)sem 8y 1Y) S8INSUd [I0UN0D Y} MOY UONEISPISUOD OJUl 8Yel ||IM SN
'€10g Ul 92UsWWOd 0} pauue|d UoRoNIISUOD YIM ‘| L0Z Ul JoJe] 80USIWOD USL) [[IM UOB)NSU0D oliqnd "L L0Z

JBWWING Ul USSOYD 84 [|IM J8ppIq [N}SS800NS 8y} pue 0M} 0} UMOP sJappiq 1ybie jeulbLio 8y} pamolieu aAey |1ouno) ayl

‘pe|oAoal 8q J0UURD Jey] 8)Sem
yim [eap o} Aljioe) Juswieal) e pling o) Buisodoud aJe |1ouno) 8y ‘spesT Ul Juswabeuew 8)Sem Jo} UOISIA 8y} JO Led sy

juswabeuew a)sep

‘sBuines ajgeure)sns wua} Buo| ansiyoe |Im pue saijuoud
|E00] 108}24 SINO SJIAISS PUEB SUOIJONPaJ }SOO UO SUOISIap S}l Jey) Painsua sey [IDUN0D Y} MOY JapISUOD [|IM AN

“Jeak [e1oueUl | 1/010Z SY} JO LelS By} Je uolysod
ay) 0} paJedwod sqol 0OG* L J8A0 1SO| 8ARY [|IM Z1/1 LOZ 10 pus ay1 A [1ouUno) ay) ‘sino 18bpng juadal ay) Buimojjo-

ainjonujsal |19Uno)H

‘saiiunyoddo pue sysu [eloueuly abeuew Aj@Ajoaye 0} IDUN0)

oy} Ag uaye] suoIjo. 8y} JapISU0D OS|e |[IM AN "uonisod [eloueul) 8|gelS B 8indas 0} S}96png ZL/L LOZ S,/19uno) ay}

Jo Ayoeded ayy uo Jenoiped ul Buisnooy ‘Juswaas Z1L/1 10Z 94l Buimoljo) Buiuueld [eioueul S [IDUNOYD BY) MBIASI [[IM DA
‘llouno) 8y} Joy abusj|ieyo Jueoiiubis e syussaidal ||3s SIy}

panoidde usag mou sey ued 126png paroidde ue isjiypn  “sjuelb aloyaq Buipuads jau s, [10UNOD B} JO %0 ISOW|e SI
UoIym ‘ZL/1 10z ul sBuines Jo w3 AlJeau JaAljop 0} Spasu [1Iouno) ay) ‘0L0Z 1990100 Ul MaIAay Buipuadg ay) Buimoljo4

uonduosag

ss9] y}im Buibeuepy

;8. paluapl 8ABY &M UOISN|OU0D \I4A INO 0} SYSI a8y

JUBWISSASSE Y SIY

(panunuod) Atewwng

9UO UO0I]0eS

‘uoiIsn|auo0d
IN4A INO 10} JUBUSSISSE YSU
PasiAal INO N0 S}3S os|e }|

sapljiqisuodsal
$924N0S3al JO ash Uno | n}
0} ajesado |im yoeoudde
Jipne NJA mau ay3 moy
S9qI2SaP JUBWNIOP SIY |

Page 12




‘pansasal syBuU (I
“Ajjue ssMS e ‘(,Jeuoneussiul ONdM.) @AIeIadood [euoneussiul DN UNM PaJel|ije SWilj Jaquiaw juspuadapul JO somjau
O 8} JO Wiy Jaquisw e pue 477 adoin3 OWdY Jo Areipisgns e si ‘diysisupied Ayijigel| pajiwil MN e 471 OWdY ‘LL0Z ©

‘Aanonpoud pue Aousioie Buinoisdwi =
"SS3UAAIJIYD
pue Aouajoiyoe ‘Awouosd saunsas
:Ag aidwexa 1o} ‘sjabpnq J1 moy Buibusjieys 1o} sjuswabuere
saoinosal buispuoud = J81yb1y uiyym saaunosai sy buisnuoud si uonesiuebio sy Jadoud sey uonesiuebio ay |

Apanonpoud pue ‘suoionpal }sod Buinsiyoe =
pue Aouaioiye buinoidw| =

‘a1n}ny 9|qe99S9.0} 8Y} J0} d}elado 0} aNUBUOD
[CHUCHERUEC 0} }I So|qeus Jey) uonisod [elouBUl S|GE]S B 8INJ8S =
‘9oUudl|Isal [eloueuly
Buninoas 1o} aoe(d ul sjuswabuene
aoueulanob [eoueul{ m :0} s8ss9204d pue swalsAs }snqol sey uonesiuebio ay | Jadoud sey uonesiuebio ay |

Buluueld jeroueuly = pue ‘sapjiunyoddo pue sysil [eloueul) AjoAll0aye abeuew =

uoIsSn|ouod

suoio9s-qng BLI9}IID 38U} JO SN204 INAA o} eLIgID pay1oadsg

"MO[8(q PaSLELIWINS SE ‘SaWay} 0M]} Japun painjoniis si yoeoidde mau ay |

"UoISN|oUOD N4/ 8les e aAIb 0} Way) ajgeus o} ajelidoidde s| se yiom yonw se Ajuo jno Ales =
pue {(3su JIpne) uoisnjouod Buoim e BUIAIB Jo sysli Jueoiubis 8y} JO UOIIBISPISUOD UO pased YIom Jisyiueld =

:0] slojipne salinbal 8poY s,UOISSIWWOD BY) ‘SSaUBAOBYe pue Aousiolys ‘Awouoos o) Bune|as senijigisuodsal Alojnjels Jisy) Bunssw uj

Page 13

‘awibal s,uoISSILUIWOY dY} JO SI0J08S ||e SSOIoe A[Jua)sIsuod
ajeJado ‘a|qissod se Jej se ‘pue Apoq palipne Jo sadA} jJuaiayip jo aouewlopad pue Ajoeded ‘ezis ay) 108jya4 0} Ajgjeuoiiodoid Aldde =

puE ‘)I0M JIpne SjusLWs)e]s [eloueUl) INo 0) sebeyul| Jejesall 10} MOjje pue JUBWSSasSSe O 8y} Uey) pasnooy aiow pue Jjadieys oq =

‘ssaUaAljoaye pue Aousiolye
‘Awouoos aInoss 0} sjuswabuelie s Apoq paypne ue o) Bune|al ‘epo) 8y pue 1oy 8y Jepun Alljigisuodsal J1ay) [IJn} O} Sio)ipne 8|qeus m

:PINOYS 1l 1By} 8JE YI0M Jipne N JA [e00] 0} yoeoldde mau sy} dojeasp 0} pasn sey uoissiwwo)) sy} se|dioutid ay |

"salyljiqisuodsal N 4A AloInjels Jisy) Jesw

‘uoissiwwo jipny ayy
0} ¥Sl }ipne payiuspl JO Seale Uo Op SIOjipne YIOM 8y} snooy [|m yoeoldde pasnooy aiow ‘Mau 8| ‘Juswssasse Hon e o) 108lgns Ajsnoireid

S9Ip0og 9soY} Je oM N4/ |e20]| 0} yoeosdde mau B padnpoJiul Sey UOISSIWWOYD }IPNy 8y} ‘Juswuodiaua |ejoueul Bulbueyd sy o} asuodsal uj Aq paanposnui yseoidde mau
‘Buipuads a1ignd uo ainssaid pasesaioul 0] pa| aAey s1nd Buipuny Jo 8|eos ay) pue ‘saoueul alignd S,)N 8Y) JO 81B1S 8y) ‘UoISSadal B MOJ|0} ||!M sjuswabue.le

ay} ‘“enoided u| ‘sieah omy ise| ay) ul Apueoyiubls pabueys sey sjesado salpod pajipne Jojoas olignd Yoiym Ul JUSLWIUOIIAUS [BloUBUl By ] $921n0SaJ JO asn
3}40m N4A [e20] 0} yoeosdde mau 0} punoibyoeg anoA uo Jeak siy} ylom unQ

yoeoudde jipne WA

OM] UOI}08S




‘pansasal sybU Iy

“Ajjue ssMS e ‘(,Jeuoneussiul ONdM.) @AIeIadood [euoneussiul DN UNM PaJel|ije SWilj Jaquiaw juspuadapul JO somjau
OINAY B} J0o Wil Jaquisw & pue 477 8doing DN Jo Aeipisans e st ‘diysiaupied Ayjiqel| paywi SN e d11 ONdX ‘1102 @

"Hodal sIy} JO Uonoas 1xau 8y} Ul papnjoul si Sysi Jo

Alewwins e pue YI0M Jipne A\ 4A JNO o} JUSWISSSSSE Ysli N0 pajepdn aABY oM BLISYLIO PasIAal 8y} Jo Jybi| U]

‘(senjiqisuodsal jipne

INAA 4NO 0} JueAs|al alaym) salouabe mainal pue sa)elo}oadsul JBYJo ‘UoISSILWOY PNy 8y} JO YI0M 8y} =
pue Hjlom jeyy 0} asuodsal sy} buipnjoul ‘yiom jipne snoinaid wody pauieb aouspine =
{|oo} soljel |eloueuly pue |00} 8joid N4/ S,UOISSIWWOD HPNY 8y} WoJj uojewloul =

‘sysu

S)I ssaippe pue abeuew o) sjuswabuelie s)i pue ‘Saoe] 1 SYSH 8] JO JUSWISSSSSE UMO S,[Iouno) ay) =

:19pISuU09 [[IM am os Buiop u|
"'8po) 8y} Jepun

sepigisuodsal si1olpne 0} JUBAB|aI 8. Yolym ‘SeAoslqo pue suopouny Alojnjels Buiasiyoe ul sysi [eloueuly e eosse
pue [euonesado jueoyiubis sy} ale 8say] * [10UNOY 8y} 0} A||ealioads Ajdde jey) sysu Jayjo pue ‘sepoyiny
[e20 || Aq peoe) sysil ssauisnd [eluajod sy Jo 80uedlIUBIS pUB 80UBABI. BY) J8PISUOD [|IM BAA

NJA
8Inoss 0)

sjuswabuele
uo apnjouoD

VFM conclusion

juaWISSasse )si Hpne AIIA

yseoudde 3pny abels upne 4N

"MOJa( Jayun] pasiiewwns aJe sabejs asay) Jo yoeg

3JOM JIpne Jayjo
pue sjuslWwale)s
(Aue [eloueul
#) lom jipne
IN4A oy1oads
salouabe mainal J0 uoneayusp|
J3Y10 % UoISSIWWOo) HpNy

AQ YoM JO JUBLISSESSY 3jsu
Jpne [enpisa.

O JUBWISS8SS
101 v Juswssasse

paJinbal yiom Jayuny oN qsuipne NJA

"MOJ9( pasliewwns aJe yoeoddde jipne |\ 4A dY) JO Sjuswg|d Aoy ayL
yoeoudde jipne NJA 9Y} JO MIIAIDAQ

(panunuos) yoeoudde jipne WA
OM] UOI}08S

*}SU jipne }sajealb

JO seale ay} uo Joyd
jipne jab.e} 0} yoeoadde
paseq }su e MOJ|O} ||IM S

Page 14




‘pansasal syBuU (I
“Ajjue ssMS e ‘(,Jeuoneussiul ONdM.) @AIeIadood [euoneussiul DN UNM PaJel|ije SWilj Jaquiaw juspuadapul JO somjau
O 8} JO Wiy Jaquisw e pue 477 adoin3 OWdY Jo Areipisgns e si ‘diysisupied Ayijigel| pajiwil MN e 471 OWdY ‘LL0Z ©

‘paoipald AjISes 8q JOUURD YIOM JO S|BDS [|RIBAO 8} 810J8I8Uj) PUB ‘}IOM lIpNe |euonippe
aJinbal JyBiw 12y} Sysu Jipne [enpisal Jo adA} Jo Jaquinu 8y} 81eaipul 0} 8|gissod jou si 1l abej)s siy) 1y

‘uoIsSn[ouUod NAA
By} wJojul 0} YoM Jipne ouoads Jayuny Buuinbal seale asoy) Ajijuapi [Im SiYyL “Apealje uayeuapun YI10m ay}
10 Juno22e Bupye) “Ysi Jpne [enpisal JO JUBWSSasSe Ue Jay}abo) Melp jsnul m YJom Jayuny Aue wiojul o]
‘sofjslajoeleyo

oy} 1suiebe aledaid Aew |1DUNOY BY) JUSLLISSSSSE §|oS AUe 0} J8jal OS[e |[IM A “S8)nulw pue sueld

‘sa101j0d SE Yons SjusWNOOop JO MBIASI PUB ‘SISDIYO0 JUBAS|S] UIM SMBIAIS)UI JO SBUBI B SAJOAUI ||IM YIOM SIY ]

"BUSIIO NJA oM}
ay) Jo abeian0d aAIsuayaIdwod aINSUS 0} Seale SWOS Ul AIBSS82aU aq |[IM YoM JIpne Jayuny 1ey) Aja)1| st}

)SU JIpNne [enpisal JO JUBWSSasSSY

"Jeak sy ul usyeuapun

MIOM }IpNe JueAs|al Jayjo Aue pue YIom jipne \4A Snolaald jo synsal sy} o) pJebal oaey os|e ||IM S
'SolIs1a)0oBIEYD Pa|IR}ep By} Jsulebe sayeuspun (19Un0D 8y} JUBWISSISSE J|as Aue Jo

SN 9)BW [[IM 9N "S|0JjU0D UleHad Jo Bunsal pue ‘sajnuiw pue sueld ‘saioljod se yons sjuswinoop JO MaIASI
‘SI921JJ0 JUBAB|DI U}IM SMBIAIBIUI JO BBUBI B SAJOAUI [|IM YJOM SIY} ‘@anoeld Ul Iipne N 4A 9y} WIojul 0} I0Mm
Jipne sjuswa)els |eloueuly JNo Jo s}oadse jueasial uodn Meip 810)a1ay} |[IM SAA “ONUIIUOD ||IM SIY} PUB ‘YJOM
N4A pue sjuswajels |eloueul Jno Bunelbajul Ag Loya Jipne Jo uonealidnp ploAe 0} Jybnos sAemje aaey app
‘saljjiqisuodsal

Hpne \4A JNo 0} JUBAS|aI 81e Yolym Jo sjoadse Auew ‘sjuswabuelle aoueulanob pue juswabeuew |eioueuly
s, Iouno) 8y} Jo Bunsa) pue JUsWSSasSE Ue sapn|oul Jipne sjuswale)s [eloueuly Jno ‘ajdwexs o4 ‘Ipne
sjuswaje)s |eloueuly JNO pue ipne [\JA 8y} o Jed se op am 3Jom sy} usemiaq dejiano Jo aa1bap e sl a1y

340/ }Ipne 1930 pue S}UdaWa}e)S [elourUl} YHM sabeyul

yoeouadde ypny

s Jpne
|enpisay
‘palinbail s| j10Mm }ipne
IN4A P3]le}ap aiow a1aym
seale ay} Ajpuapi 03 ysu
jJipne [enpisal JO JUaWSSasse
upne ue W0y uay} ||Im apn
sjusawajels
sueuly ‘Jipne

IN4A S.Jedh )sej Jo sjinsal
9y} pue sanjiqisuodsal
IN4A INO 0} JueAd|al SI YaIym

abejs ypne NN

}J0M }ipne I1dYyjo uo Ajineay

(panunuos) yoseoidde jipne A dY} JO M3IAIDAQ MEID [[IM JIpne WJA 1IN0

(panunuos) yoeoudde jipne WA

OM] UOI}0aS

Page 15




‘pansasal syybu ||y
.>:F_m SSIMS B A:_NEO_umE;_wﬂE_ O_\‘n_x.,w w>_~w‘_®QOOU |euoneussiu] NG Yim pajel|ijje swuly lsquisw u_._m_ur_wawﬁ_.__ 1O Jomisu
L DM dU} Jo Wity JaquisW e pue g7 adoing DN 40 Alepisans e si ‘diysieutied Ajiqel pauwil YN & dT1 DN ‘1102 ©

'SUOISI09p Slolpne Jo Aoua)sisuod ay) ainsus djay 0} ‘sassasoud |osu09 Ayjjenb

S, OINdM J0 Led se Ajopim a1o0w palapIsSuod aq OS|e ||IM SaNnss] Yyong "9|qissod se uoos se juswabeuew
U}IM 9S8y} SSNISIP [|IM M ‘UoISn|ouod [\ 4/ 4no Bulkjiienb Japisuod 0} paau Aew am ajedipul jey}

sanss| ale a1ay) Jl Je[naiued Ul pue ‘JUsWSSasSse Siy) 0} Juediiubls ag Aew jey) paljuapl ale sanssi Aue §|

"S921N0Sal JO 9Sh 8y} Ul SSaUdAI}OaYa pue Aouaiols ‘Awouods Bulinoas Joj sjuswabuelie
s,|1ouno? 8y} jo Aoenbape ay) buipiebal sawayy N4 Y} JO yoes jsuiebe pauie}qo adueinsse
BY} SSOSSE pue USYeUapun 3IOM aU} JO S}NSaJ dY} JOPISUOD ||IM dM JIpNe [A4A SU} JO UOISN|OU0D 8y} I

sjuawabueie
uo apnjauo’n

sjuswabuesse p4A uo Buipnjouon

"UOIBWIOJUI JO SB2INOS JBYJ0 pue asuepinb N4/ pajielap ay) uo buimelp

yoeoudde ypne ajendoidde ue dojoasp |Im am ‘S|00} 9S8y} JO dUO AQ PISAOD JOU SaNss| 0} dje|al Jey}

S) Sl JIpNe |enpisal Aue 104 "SIl |BD0] B Paljiuspl SABY dM 919UM YI0M Jno Joddns |im sapinb pue sj0o0} ay |
'sofjsuajoeleyo

ay} Jsuiebe ajedaid Aew [1oUNOY By} Juswssasse J|as Aue pue ‘sjelidoidde se ‘soisusioeIRYD NI POjIEISP
B} 0} 90UBIBJ0. B EW OS|[e |[IM YoM pajie}ap Auy v Xipuaddy ul [1ejap Jayuny Ul passnosip aJe asay |
'SaIPN]S UOISSIWWOY PNy snoirald Joy sbuysiq ayepdn =

{SIpN)s |BUOIBU UOISSIWIWIOD JIpNY sholaald pajos|as uo paseq sapinb mainal sBuiaes |eoo] =

I0M JIpne paseqd-ysi [B20] oi0ads Buiyepspun uaym asuepinb Jo s891n0s pue s|00)

Jpne BuIMo||0} 8Y) UO MEIP O} B|qe g |[IM OM ‘PalIjUBPI }SH HpNe [enpisal 8y} J0 ainjeu 8y} uo Buipuadag

Page 16

)IOM paseq Ysu [e20] Jo A1aAljag

'S90IN0Sal JO 8SN Sl Ul SSBUBANDaYe pue Aouaiolys ‘Awouoos Bulnoss
Joj sjuswabuelle s [1ouno?) 8y} Jo Aoenbape 8y} U0 MBIA B WO 0} YIOM pased-ysil [eo0] Ino Bulkiies =

pue ‘sapuabe

MBIABI puUE Sajelojoadsul JaYlo ‘UoISSILIWOD HPNY 8y} ‘[Iounod ay) Ag 3Jom Jo s}nsal ay) Bulispisuod = ‘uoisSIWWoY }Ipny ay}

. 10/ J3Y3In,
:Buipnjoul ‘esed yoes uj asuodsai yipne sjeudoidde v_m_._r:h_wv_* Aq padojanap sapinb mainai

1SOLU 8} JOPISUOD PUE [19UNOD B} O} YSU B} JYBIYBIY (M am UsY) ‘S JIPNE [enpisal Aiuap! am J| T T

340M Jpne \IHA d1193ds Jo uonesyuap| T

aiaym ‘pue paiinbai
S1)40M jipne NJA [euolippe
(panunuos) yseoidde jipne N4A 3y} JO MIIAIDAQ Jeym Aipuapl (1M M

yoseoidde 3ipny abe3s upne 4N

(panunuos) yoeoudde jipne WA

OM] UOI}08S




‘pansasal syybu ||y
.>:ﬂ:m SSIMS B ,A,._NEO_UNE_wﬂE_ OEH_!.L w>_~w‘_®QOOU |euoneussiu] NG Yim pajel|ijje swuly lsquisw u_._w_uCGQQUE_ 1O Jomisu
8 DM dU} Jo Wity JaquisW e pue g7 adoing DN 40 Alepisans e si ‘diysieutied Ajiqel pauwil YN & dT1 DN ‘1102 ©

"UOISN|OUOD |N4A Y} JO UoiedIiienb O W0 BWOS J0) Pasu 8y} JopISU0d 0} sio)ipne alinbal o}
anunRuoo ||IM awibal HYon SnoiAsid By} JapUN 8100S | [8A8] 0} P8| SABY PINOM Jey} Sanss| ‘swua) [eonoeld uj

"eoe|d ul sjuswabuelie
ajenbape sey |10UN0D 8y} Jeyl 8pN|OUOD 0} 8jgeun ale am Buluesw — uoneollienb esisApe =

10 ‘eusjuo
N4 2u0ads 03 ajejal Jey} yipne ay) buunp pajybiybiy senssi oi1oads aiow Jo auo Joj jJdaoxs ‘eoe|d
ul sjuawabueule ay} Jo Aoenbape ay) yum paysies Ajjesausb aie am Buiueaw — uoneoyijenb Joj jdeoxa =

J0O ‘S92IJN0Sal S} JO SN 8Y} Ul SSBUBAII08YS pue Aouaiolys ‘Awouods Bulnoss Joy sjuswabuelle
Jadoud sey [1ouno) ayj sjoadsad Jueonlubis |e ul ey} Addey ale em Buiueaw — payijenbun =

:BuIMO||0} BY} JO BUO B [[IM UOISN[OUOD |4 YL

Page 17

‘SjuUsWAlE]S
|[BIoUBUl S, [IOUNOD) 8y} UO anssi am Jey) Jodal Jipne ay} ybnodyy pasaaiiap aq |m siyl (N4 Buunoss
10} syuswabuelle s [1IounNo0D ay}) uo uolulido JNo "8°1) UoISNOUOD N\ 4A dU} 8] |IIM YJom 8y} wod) Jndino Asy ay |

"UoISN[oUOD

[|lBJBAO JNO 10} SISeq 8y} pue ‘Buisue siapew dyi0ads Aue pue sjnsal ayj ‘Upne N4 dy) bulaaiap ul

ssaiboid uno asuewwns |[Im spodas asay| "aoueusanob yium pabieys asoyy 0} uoday Jno pue uoday Jipny
wuau| Jno ybnouys Jipne |\ 4A BU} JO S}nsal 8y} uo uodal ||IM am ‘peajsu] “ayeuapun Aew am jey) SMaIAaI Buiaoday

sBuines [eo0| Aue 10J IO ||BIBAO JaylIe ‘lIpne 8y} uo 1odal aeledss e sonpoud 0} uejd Jou op 8
! [eo0] } 10 || yiis ‘Jpne N4A 8yjuo u } p } uejdy PaM -UOISNIPUOD WA
Bunoday .
ay} se umouy ‘IN4A J8A1IBp

0} aoe|d ul sjuswabueiie

yoseoidde 3ipny abe3s upne 4N

9y} uo uoiuido JIno si
(panuiuoa) yoeoudde jipne N4A 3Y} JO MIIAIDAQ Jipne \4A 9y} jo Indjno ay

(panunuos) yoeoudde jipne WA

OM] UOI}08S




‘pansasal syBuU (I
“Ajjue ssMS e ‘(,Jeuoneussiul ONdM.) @AIeIadood [euoneussiul DN UNM PaJel|ije SWilj Jaquiaw juspuadapul JO somjau
@ O 8} JO Wiy Jaquisw e pue 477 adoin3 OWdY Jo Areipisgns e si ‘diysisupied Ayijigel| pajiwil MN e 471 OWdY ‘LL0Z ©

"Apoq payipne ‘Apoq pajipne Aians je Aem awes ay} ul paijdde aiom
yoes je Buikien 31om Jipne Jo [9A8] 8} Uym yoeoidde paseq-ysiy = s)ipne $80IN0say JO 8sM INg ‘Jeak yoes uoljeleA [Bo1j0A0 sWOS =
"S$90JN0SAI JO BSN BY} Ul SSBUBAIOBYS pue Aousiolye '$2109s Jaybiy aAsiyoe 0] SewooINo

‘Awouoos Janljap 0} sjuswabuele ay) jo Aoenbape sy} uo sIsNd0{ = aAsod pue joeduwi ajessuoWap o} pasu oy uo siseydws Buong =

Page 18

"$9I10UBIOIYS pUB SBUIABS SE YONS $8NSS| U0 SNJ0} JUBLIND
8U} YHM PauIa0Uu0D 810W 8le pue JINOAE(} AJlIs)Sne ue SABY 9S8y | ‘¢ pUE Z S|AS| 8ABIYO. 0} palinbal souewLIOpad pUB SPJepUB)S
'$30OTY shoinaid sy} aoe|dal SOISLBIOBIBYD POSLIBLUWINS BI0) = a3 BuUIqLOSBP JOTH Yoe® 10} B|qe|IBAE souepinb pajieloq =
Juswissasse ajA1s |le} / ssed, e sulewal yoiym "UOISN[OUOD [N/ SY) PAWIOLUI S2109S 83y “JOTM Yoes
‘Indino Ajuo sy} si uoisnjouod N4A dYL ‘sjuswiebpnlpaioos oN = pue saway} 831y} 8y} JO Yoea 1o} ‘||elano sjuawabpn paiodog =
"PBISPISUOD MOU JOU dJe (S921nosal |elnjeu 6°9) “307T3 03 83enba eusyo WA

sjoadse awos Jng ‘abetanod ul dejJono 9|qelapISuod sulewsal aiay | “(307)) Alinbus Jo saull Aoy us) BuLIBA0D (s821n0sal Buibeueuw
"(IN4A Bunnoss pue sousl|isal [eloueuL)eLSILIO [NJA OM) 0} PEONpay = pue ssauisng ay) Buiuianob ‘seoueul) Buibeuew) ssway) 881y =

awibal Jipne WA MON awiBal Jipne Sa82IN0SaYy JO s SNOIAaId

‘SaouaIaIP

a]qejou awos osje
"MO[8( 8|ge]} 8Y) Ul pasLIBWIWINS 8Je 8Say] "S8oualaylp 19&y _

8|gejou awWos os|e aJle aisy) ‘yoeoldde mau sy} Ul senLie(iwIS AUBW ale 8isay) pUe — S80IN0sal S} JO 8Sn 8y} Ul SSBUSAN08YS pue Aousiolye Ing ‘yseoudde saoinosay
‘Awouoos Bulnoss 1o sjuswabuelle s [10uno) 8y} Jo Aoenbape 8yl U0 MBIA B WO} 0) — SWES 8y} sulewal Ipne |\4A 8yj jo asodind ay) ybnoyyy 40 8sq snoiaaid ayy 0}
awibal Jipne s821n0say Jo asn snoiraid ayj 03 uosiiedwon sanue(iwis Auew aie aiay |

(panunuos) yoeoudde jipne WA

OM] UOI}08S




ol

*S|1I9UN0J JOUISIp pue Alunod ‘Jai-aibuls |e je ssawwelboid 3iom siojpne
Jo ued Alojepuew e SWIO} pue UOISN|DUOD \4A B} JO UOLIBIIO 8DUdl|ISal
[eloueul 8y} UO paseq A|aso[d aq |[IM ABAINS By} Ul Pa}Os||09 UOHEBWIOUI By |
‘AloA1joaYd S82IAI8S apiAoid 0} BNURUOD UEBD |IDUNOD 3Y} 1By} 8INSUd 0)
1snqou Ajjuaioiyns si 31 Jeyy pue suononpal Buipuny jeiuajod 8y} UoeIaPISUOD
ojul usaye} Anp sey Buuued pue ueld [elouUBUI{ WIS] WNIPS\ S}
1ey} ainsua 0} Bulpuels [eloueUl} S,|IoUN0YD BY} SSOSSE A||EOIIO OS|e [|IM SAA
‘uolisinoud ao1A1as 1o} suonedlidwi Bunnsas Aue pue 326pnqg yelp Z1/1 102
s} ul sbuines Auessaoau oy} aindas 0} |Iouno) 8yl Aq pasn suoioe .
pue ‘Ajijige)s sy} 8inoss 0} s}abpnq yelp
ZL/1102Z s.1ounod ayy jo Ayoeded ayy uo Jenoied ul Buisnooy ‘Juswaiies
ZL/11.0Z 8y Bumol|oy 1ounod 8y} Jo Ajjigels [eloueul SY) UO UOHEW.OUl «
:ainyded
M yoiym Asnins e ajajdwod 0y pasinbas aie am ‘Apnis ey} poddns o

"ssa| Yyym BuiBeuew o) pue sbuires ayew o} paau sy}
0} Buipuodsal ul sjlounod Ag usye) sayoeoidde ay) sulwexs |Im Apnis 8y
"s@ouBUl S[IOUN0D UO JUSWS|I8s JusWuloAob [e00] ZL/L10Z 8u} Jo joedwi
8y} uo 110z Aep ul Apnis [euoneu e Buiysignd aq [|IM UOISSILIWOYD 8|

‘pansasal syBuU (I

Aipus ssims e ‘(,[euoneussiu] OINM.) 8Aleladoo) [euoneulsiul DN UM pajeljije Sul Jequisw juspuadapul Jo 3Jomjau
O 9} JO Ll Jaquisw e pue 477 2don3 O Jo Arelpisans e si ‘diysisuiied Ayjiger pajiwil M0 e 411 ONdX ‘1102 @

"aln}n} 8|qe9asalo} 8y} 10}
ajelado 0} anuRuUOd 0} }I S8|qeus pue uolnisod |eloueUl d9|qels
e ainoas jey) sueld aoe|d ul synd 3 jey) pue saiiunuoddo pue
S)su [eloueul sabeuew A[aAoays 1l Jey] ainsua 0} paau [|Im }|

'S99IAIBS ssouoe sawwelboid abueys yueoyiubis Bupjenspun
aq M 1ouno) a8y} ‘sbuines asay) JOAlBp 0} J8pIO U]
‘[1ouno) 8y} 4o} abuajieyo jueoyiubis e syussaidal ||is

siy) panoidde usaq mou sey ueld 196png panoidde ue IsIYM
'sjuelb aiojaq Buipuads }dBuU sIDUNOD BY} JO %O Isowe
S| YoIym ‘g1L/L10Z ul sbuines Jo wpe3 AlJeau JaAlep O} spasu
[1oUN0Y 8y} ‘010z 48qolo0 Ul mainay bBuipuadg ayy Buimoljjo4
ss3] yum buibeuey

“}Jom Jayuny payebie) a)e|dwoo 0] paau usy) Aew am ysu

Hpne [enpisals Jno uo Buipuada( ‘senuiw pue sue|d ‘ss81oljod Se 4oNns SjUSWNIO0P JO MBIASI PUE ‘SI180110 JUBAS|] UJIM SMaIAIBIUI 8pNnjoul 0} Ajay|
S1 yJom Ino ‘podal siy) Ul JaljJes paquosap sy ‘palinbal aq |IM Yiom Jipne Jeym Apoexe abe)s siy Je 8jeolpul 0] 8|qissod Jou i}l ‘S8sed 1sow U|

"MOJ8q 9|ge} 8Y} Ul papn[oul sI Sysi Jo Alewwns e pue

BLB)LO PasIASI U} J0 1YBI| Ul sIy) pajepdn aABY SN “OM JIPNE N JA INO O} JUSWISSSSSE YSU [efiul 8Y) PSpN|oul | 1/010Z JanaT 894 1ipny InO

paynuapl sysu N4AA

JUSLISSISSE YSIY

*A|Buipiosoe yiom

ano ued pue sysi asay}
ajebiiw 03 [1ouno) ayy Aq
aoe|d ui nd syuswabuerse
9y} J9pISUOD [|IM DM\

‘uoisnjouod N4A
Ino 0} sy su juesiubis jo

Jaquinu e payjuapl aAeY

Page 19




bl

‘pansasal syBuU (I

Aipus ssims e ‘(,[euoneussiu] OINM.) 8Aleladoo) [euoneulsiul DN UM pajeljije Sul Jequisw juspuadapul Jo 3Jomjau
O 9} JO Ll Jaquisw e pue 477 2don3 O Jo Arelpisans e si ‘diysisuiied Ayjiger pajiwil M0 e 411 ONdX ‘1102 @

"UOISN[OUOD |N4A BY} JO UOLIB}ID SSBUDAIIDSYS
pue Aouaiois ‘Alouods ay) 0} Jueas|al AjJenoied S| JJom Siy |
‘Aauow Joj anjeA

BulaAllap ‘spaau |ed0| 0} palojie) pue ajqeploye si uejd Juswabeuew
9)SEM 8Uj} Jey} S8INSUd [IDUN0D Sy} MOY UOIIBISPISUOD OJUl SY e} |[IM AN

"UOISN|OUOD |4/ 8U} JO BLIBIIO SSBUBAIJ08YS pue Aousiole
‘AWoU0od pue aoudl|ISal [eloueUl 8Y) Yl0q O} JUBAS|SI SI YoM SIY |

‘sBuiaes s|qeule)sns wie)
-Buo| aAsIyoe [[IM pue saijiiold [e00] Jo8jjel S)ND 82IAI8S pue suoljonpal
1S00 UO UOISI08p S} Jey} painsus Sey [IDUN0Y 8y} MOY JSPISUOD [|IM BAA

"AeuowW 10} anjeA SIsAljp pue [1IouNo) a8y} Jo} syjeuaq pabesiaus
8y} sejesausb aWayos 8y} Jey) ainsus 0} pasu ||IM [IoUNo) ay |

€10 Ul 92uswwod 0} pauueld

UOIJONJISUOD YHM ‘| | 0Z Ul J8)e] 92UBWIWOD UBY} ||IM UOIB}NSUOD
211qNd "1 L0Z JaWwWNg Ul Ussoyd a4 ||IM JBPPI] [NJSS8IINS By}

pue om} 0} umop sJappiq ybis jeulblio 8y pamolleu aAeyY [I2UN0D 8y |
‘pajohoal

aq Jouued ey} aysem yum |eap o} Ayijioey Juswiealy e pjing o} buisodoad
aJe |IouNoY) 8y} ‘spaaT ul Juswabeuew 8)}SEM 10} UOISIA 8y} Jo Ued sy
jJuswabeuew ajsepp

‘wnwiuiw e 0} yday si Alanaljep
99IAI18S U0 10edwi 8y} 1ey) pue saioud oi6ajes Aoy S} UO pasno0)
aJe $92IN0Sal Paonpal S}l Jey} 8INSUS 0} Pa3U [|IM [IDUNOD BY |

“1eak [ejpueul | 1/010Z dY)
10 Ue)s ay1 1e uonisod sy 0] paedwod sqol 0OS‘| JBAO 1S0| 8ARY ||IM
Z1/110Z JO pue 8y} Aq 19UN0D 8y} ‘s JoBpNQ JusdaI By} BuIMo||0

21njonJysal [Iouno?)

(panunuo9) Juswissasse Ysiy
994y} UoNoag

*A|Buipiosoe yiom

ano ued pue sysi asay}
ajebiiw 03 [1ouno) ayy Aq
aoe|d ui nd syuswabuerse
9y} J9pISUOD [|IM DM\

‘uoisnjouod N4A
Ino 0} sy su juesiubis jo

Jaquinu e payjuapl aAeY

Page 20




¢l

‘pansasal syBuU (I

Aipus ssims e ‘(,[euoneussiu] OINM.) 8Aleladoo) [euoneulsiul DN UM pajeljije Sul Jequisw juspuadapul Jo 3Jomjau
O 9} JO Ll Jaquisw e pue 477 2don3 O Jo Arelpisans e si ‘diysisuiied Ayjiger pajiwil M0 e 411 ONdX ‘1102 @

"SSBUBAI}0BYS pue Aousiole ‘Awouods aindas Asy) Aem ay) Buibus|ieyo aie suonesiuebio
MOY UO UOLIB}LID UOISN[OUOD N 4A 3Y} Joj 80uapine apiroid Aew 21do} Sy} UO }IOM Jo S)nsal ay ]

‘uofjewsoju; poop =
pue {aoueuIdAOb =
‘{(paseys Jo 1no pajoesjuod ‘asnoy-ul s|dwexs Joy) sjuswabuelle Alanljep =

:Buipnjoul ‘sBuiaes [enuajod asay) JoAljap 0} papasu sjuswabuelie ay) U0 SeSNJ0)
apInb mainal sBuiaes ay] “uol|jiw 013 Jo sBuiaes Aousiolyys [enusiod payuspl Apnis [euoeu Go0zZ 8Y.L

"SSBUBAI}0BYS pue Aouaiole ‘Awouods aindas Asy) Aem ay) Buibus|ieyo aie suonesiuebio
MOY UO UOLIB}LID UOISN[OUOD |N4A 3Y} Joj 8ouapine apiroid Aew 21do} SIY} UO HIOM Jo Ss)nsal oy

‘uonewuojul poob pue sueld ‘sassasoud
aoueuIanob ‘syuswabuelle Aiaaldp Buipnoul sbuiaes JaAljdap 0} sjuswabuelle uo Sasnoo) apinb maiaal
sbBuines ay] ‘sbuines 82140 yoeq 1o} saiiunuoddo [|3s a1em alay) punoj Apnis |[euoiieu 800z [eulbuo ay |

uonduasaqg

qunr

S11}9Ud(Q pue senuanal

JO S1S09 uonejsiuiwpe

ay) :abusjjeys Aouade ay

qunr

juswuianob

|e20] Ul suoIdUNy 331}J0 djoeq
jo Aauaionye :juouy 03 oeg

apInD Mmainay

"S)SI Jipne |enpisal ajedoidde

UO YJOM [A|4/\ [BD0] WIOUI O} @SN UBD sJo}ipne Yolym sapinb mainal sBuiaes [eoo] Buimoj|o) ay) pedojaasp Sey UoISSILIWO) JIpny 8y |

sapIinb malnaa sbuiaes [e207]

"pessaippe aq 0} 3sl Jipne [enpisal 8y} Jo ainjeu 8y} uo Buipuadep ‘Ajjny ueyy Jayjel ped ul way) asn Ajuo 0} aplosp

Kew am os A|qixa} paljdde aq ued Ay} ‘Os|y "Juswssasse ¥sil 8y} YyBnoly) %St [e00] & paljijuspl 8ABY 8M 8Jaym YJom sioyipne poddns

[IIM SapInb pue s|00) 8 "8SIN0D JO J8jjewW B Se palan09 sO1do) 8y} UO MJom ayenapun o) palinbal a1ojeisy) Jou ale siojipne pue Alojepueul
10U SI sapInb MalAal pue S|00} BU} JO 8S "B|ge|leA. aiaym eep aAjesedwod Yyum ‘sepinb yonol-1ybi| aie smainal sBuines [eo0] 8y |

sapInbB mailAal pue S|00} N4A UOoISSIWWOo) JIpny

Vv Xipuaddy

‘seale )su pajie}ap Aue uo
}iom jipne N4A Bupjeyapun
uaym uodn melip ues am
jey)} sapinb MalAal pue s|oo}
IN4A Jo abuel e padojanap
sey uoIssiwwo) }pny ayl

Page 21




€l

‘pansasal syBuU (I

Aipus ssims e ‘(,[euoneussiu] OINM.) 8Aleladoo) [euoneulsiul DN UM pajeljije Sul Jequisw juspuadapul Jo 3Jomjau
O 9} JO Ll Jaquisw e pue 477 2don3 O Jo Arelpisans e si ‘diysisuiied Ayjiger pajiwil M0 e 411 ONdX ‘1102 @

"UOLIB}IID BOUBI|ISAI [BIOUBUL BY) O} JUBAS|SJ 8( OS|e
Aew Buyaiq ayepdn pabieya Ajoaiso4 8y (UOLIBYLID SSBUBAIJDBYD pue Aoualolyd ‘Awouodd Bulindas 8as) N4 Bulindas Jo} sjuswabuele
abua|jeys o0} aonjoeud poob jo saoainos Buisn si 10UNOY By} Jaylaym Buliapisuod uaym [njasn aq |im sbuiyauq ayepdn asayy ‘pasn J|

“30IAI9S 801]0d 8] Ul A8UOW 10] eN[eA buiuiejsng =
pue ‘Sableyd 80IAIas oljqnd [800] JO SHjausaq oy} DUISIWIXeW :pabieyo A[oAjISOd
‘JUSlUobEUBW 1oSSe JIDSJeNS JO MAIAS]  JUSWSAOIJWI JO] ooy =

:S)SI Jipne |enpisal ajeldoidde
Uo 3JOM |4/ [BOO] WIogul 0} 8sh ued siojipne yoiym sbuiaiuqg ayepdn Apnis jeuonjeu Buimojjo} ay) padojaasp sey UoISSILIWOYD JIpNY 8y L

sBuyaliq ayepdn Apnjs [euoljeu uoissIWIWO) }ipny

(panuiuos) sapinb mailnal pue s|00} INJA UoIsSIWWwo) Jpny
Vv Xipuaddy

‘seale )su pajie}ap Aue uo
}iom jipne N4A Bupjeyapun
uaym uodn melip ues am
jey)} sapinb MalAal pue s|oo}
IN4A Jo abuel e padojanap

Sey uoISSIWWOo) }Ipny ay L

Page 22



(Jleuoneussiu
9INdM.) @Ae1adoo) [euoljeulaiu] DN JO SHIewapel} Jo Sylewape.l;
paJajsibal ate , Auxaidwods ybnouyy Bunno, pue obo| ‘eweu HNGM dUL

dT19OWdM L1102 ®

wA1xaydwoa ybnouyy buippno




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 8

I eed S Originator: Tim Pouncey

CITY COUNCIL Tel: 74224

Report of the Director of Resources

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

Date: 18" April 2011

Subject: Value for Money Arrangements

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(referred to in report)

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

Executive Summary

From the evidence available and the plans for future development of the
arrangements, it can be concluded that the Council has sound arrangement for
securing value for money. No system of control or arrangements in place can
provide absolute assurance and this is similarly true for an assurance about value
for money arrangements.

Purpose of the Report

This report updates Members on progress that has been made in ensuring that the
Council delivers value for money. It provides an assurance about the value for
money arrangements and highlights key activities where further progress can be
made.

Main Issues

The Council’s value for money arrangements cannot be considered in isolation of
the significant financial challenge to the Council, which is without precedent in
recent times. In addition to a substantial reduction in Government funding, the
Council also faces significant cost pressures that have been taken into account in
the 2011/12 budget and will also have an impact in future years.

There are particularly acute cost pressures in both Adult Social Care and Children’s

Services, and in addition income continues to decline in both City Development and

Environment and Neighbourhoods. The budget approved by the Executive Board on

11" February 2011 addresses these issues. The budget will mean that by the end of

2011/12 the Council will have lost over 1,500 jobs compared to the position at the

start of 2010/2011, of which around 1,100 will have gone by the 31st March 2011.
Page 25



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Any assessment of the value for money arrangements must take into account the
unprecedented challenges outlined in the budget. The budget was designed to
achieve the level of cost reductions required whilst minimising the impact on
services to customers. The following value for money principles underpin the
budget:

e common business activities across the Council are centralised and/or
managed from a central point in the organisation where this can demonstrate
better value for money,

e provision of services should be by the most appropriate provider taking into
account value for money, quality of service, maturity of the market, in-house
resilience, etc.

In connection with the 2011/12 budget, a report will be presented to the next
meeting of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee that provides assurance
on the extent to which the risk assessments referred to in the budget report are
robust.

The above demonstrates that sound value for money arrangements are crucial to
maintaining robust financial management arrangements and staying within the
agreed budget. Given this crucial role, it is not surprising that the Council’s value for
money arrangements are subject to review by the Council’'s external auditors,
KPMG. They must undertake work in accordance with the Audit Commission’s Code
of Audit Practice. The Code (in place for the 2010/11 audit) summarises KPMG’s
responsibilities as twofold:

e concluding on arrangements in place for securing financial resilience; looking
at the Council’s financial governance, financial planning and financial control
processes and

e arrangements for challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and
effectiveness; looking at how the Council is prioritising resources and
improving efficiency and productivity

To further support the value for money culture of the Council it is suggested that value
for money objectives should be established. The objectives will be central to any
value for money policy. The following are suggested as draft policy objectives:

e Value for money underpins the Council’s culture

e There is a corporate approach to embedding a value for money culture

e Role and responsibilities for value for money are clearly defined,
communicated and understood by all

e Value for money is an integral part of the corporate and service planning
process

e Value for money is an integral part of the appraisal process

¢ Value for money is formally considered as part of decision making

e All projects and programmes are assessed to ensure they deliver value for
money

e Services review and identify value for money opportunities

e Training on value for money is provided

e Members are actively involved in reviewing and challenging value for money
activity

e The effectiveness of value for money arrangements are reviewed annual

Page 26



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

e A value for money reporting service is set up to help identify value for money
opportunities

Further work is required on the public’s perception of whether the Council offers value
for money. A number of issues need to be explained further to residents and groups
as part of future engagement on the budget. Specifically we need to improve
messages about what we spend money on and why this is value for money and, more
generally, what steps we take to make the organisation more efficient.

There are numerous other programmes that will significantly impact on the Council’s
value for money arrangements but two that warrant specific mention here. Firstly, a
range of procurement initiatives aimed at saving money are included in the budget.
The Council aims to achieve maximum financial benefit from procurement and
commissioning. Procurement activities should be organised on a Council wide basis
wherever possible. The budget assumes procurement savings and reductions in
supplies and services budget of around £25m. Planned activity includes e-auctions,
contract extensions, contract renewals, tackling off-contract spend and reducing the
number of people in the organisation that have the authority to authorise orders.
Secondly, the Business Transformation Programme will need to deliver significant
savings over the next four years on programmes such as Changing the Workplace
and Access to Services.

In addition, the arrangements set out in the evidence provided by the Council under
the former Use of Resources element of the curtailed Comprehensive Area
Assessment regime remain in place and are, fundamentally, fit for purpose. Given the
significant financial challenge in the 2011/12 budget there is however, a requirement
to do more on ensuring value for money.

Other factors that have contributed to the evidence base for the assurance are as
follows.

A programme of training and awareness has been started. All scrutiny boards have
the authority to undertake value for money reviews. A briefing has been provided to
Scrutiny Board (Central and Corporate Functions) and it is intended that this briefing
will be rolled out. The following questions were suggested as the sort of questions that
need to be asked to determine whether a service delivers value for money:

e How do you know the service provides value for money, i.e. how is value for
money sought, managed and monitored?

e How well is the service performing?

e How much does the service cost and how does it compare with similar
providers?

e What is the level of quality offered by the service — what are the perceptions
of service users?

e How does the quality of the service compare to other high performing
providers

e What is the scope for the service to improve?

e Are there other ways of delivering the service?

e How do we know that alternative methods of provision will not offer better
value for money?

e What is included in your value for money action plan and will this affect
quality outcomes?

Page 27



3.11

3.12

4.0
4.1

4.2

5.0
5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

Internal Audit is undertaking a series of value for money reviews looking at both
traditional value for money studies and business processes reengineering. It is
proposed that additional time will be included in the 2011/12 audit plan to undertake
this work. The 2011/12 plan is subject to approval by the Corporate Governance and
Audit Committee.

KPMG’s ‘Report to those Charged with Governance’, presented to Corporate
Governance and Audit Committee on 29™ September 2010 concluded that:

‘....the authority has made proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in its use of resources’

Such external and independent verification of the Council’s arrangements significantly
contributes to the evidence upon which the conclusions in this report are based.

Implications For Council Policy And Governance

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee is authorised to review the adequacy
of the Council’'s Corporate Governance arrangements (including matters such as
internal control and risk management).

Arrangements for securing value for money are considered a fundamental part of
the Council’s corporate governance arrangements and any assurance on those
arrangements will inform the annual governance statement that the Corporate
Governance and Audit Committee must approve.

Legal And Resource Implications

There are resource implications of this report. Those implications, by the nature of
the issues addressed (some factors are backward-looking, others are forward-
looking), are imprecise but will be contained within existing resources.

Conclusions

From the evidence available and the plans for future development of the
arrangements, it is concluded that the Council has sound arrangement for securing
value for money. No system of control or arrangements in place can provide absolute
assurance and this is similarly true for an assurance about value for money
arrangements.

Recommendations

Members are requested to:
e Comment on the draft objectives of a proposed value for money policy; and
¢ Note the assurance that the Council has sound arrangements for securing value
for money.

Background Documents Used

None

Page 28



- C1TY COUNCIL Tel: X74287/x74224

Agenda ltem 9

Originators: Chris Blythe and
Tim Pouncey

Report of the Director of Resources

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

Date: 18" April 2011

Subject: The Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2011.

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(Referred to in report)

1.0
1.1

2.0
2.1
2.2

2.3

24

2.5

3.0
3.1

Purpose Of This Report

Communities and Local Government (CLG) have now published the Accounts and
Audit Regulations 2011. This report aims to update Members on the main changes
to the regulations following the consultation exercise reported to Members of this
Committee on the 14™ February 2011.

Main Issues
The main amendments contained within the final regulations are as follows:

In respect of the approval and publication of the annual accounts, the Responsible
Financial Officer is required to certify that the accounts are a true and fair view by
the 30™ June and Members will be required to approve the audited accounts by the
end of September. It is therefore no longer a statutory requirement that members
approve the unaudited accounts by the end of June.

Regulation 22 of the previous regulations has been removed and consequently any
contravention of the regulations is no longer a criminal offence.

As anticipated, the regulations now require a review of the effectiveness of internal
audit, rather than a review of the effectiveness of the system of internal audit. Such
a review has historically been provided as a fundamental part of the Annual Internal
Audit Report presented to this committee. This will remain the case.

The regulations require the Corporate Governance Statement to accompany the
Statement of Accounts. It is at the discretion of the Council as to whether it should
be published within the accounts or as a separate document.

Implications For Council Policy And Governance

The Responsible Financial Officer is required, under the regulations, to certify that
the unaudited accounts are a true and fair view of the Council’s financial position. As
agreed by Members of this Committee on the 14™ February 2011, this Committee
will approve the unaudited accounts in July, before they are available for public

Page 29



4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

inspection. Whilst not a requirement of the regulations, this is considered as good
practice by CLG. Under the regulations, Members will be required to approve the
audited accounts before the 30" September.

Legal And Resource Implications

The new regulations will come into force on the 31%' March 2011 and will therefore
apply to the 2010/11 Statement of Accounts and audit.

Recommendations
Members to be asked to note the new Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011.

Page 30



Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK Appen dix 1
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2011 No. 817
LOCAL GOVERNMENT, ENGLAND

The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011

Made - - - - 15th March 2011
Laid before Parliament 21st March 2011
Coming into force - - 31st March 2011

These Regulations are made in exercise of the powers conferred by section 27 of the Audit
Commission Act 1998(1) and section 134(6) of the Greater London Authority Act 1999(2).

In accordance with section 27(3) of the 1998 Act, the Secretary of State consulted with the Audit
Commission, such associations of local authorities as appeared to him to be concerned and such
bodies of accountants as appeared to him to be appropriate.

The Secretary of State makes the following Regulations:

PART 1
Introductory

Citation, commencement and application

1.—(1) These Regulations may be cited as the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011
and come into force on 31st March 2011.

(2) These Regulations apply in relation to England only.
(3) These Regulations apply as follows—
(a) Regulations 2, 4 to 6(2), and 21 to 28 apply to all relevant bodies;
(b) Regulations 6(3) to 11 apply to larger relevant bodies;
(c) Regulations 12 to 16 apply to smaller relevant bodies;
(d) Regulations 17 to 20 apply to the particular relevant bodies mentioned in Part 5; and

(1) 1998 c. 18. The functions of the Secretary of State under section 27 are, so far as exercisable in relation to Wales, vested in
the Welsh Ministers. Those functions were transferred to the National Assembly for Wales constituted by the Government
of Wales Act 1998 (c. 38) by the National Assembly for Wales (Transfer of Functions) Order 1999 (S.1. 1999/672), article
2; see the entry in Schedule 1 for the Audit Commission Act 1998. By virtue of paragraphs 30 and 32 of Schedule 11 to the
Government of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32), they were transferred to the Welsh Ministers immediately after the end of the initial
period as defined by section 161(5) of that Act

) 1999 c.29.

Page 31



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

(e) Regulations 4 to 28 apply, with all necessary modifications, to the accounts of an officer
whose accounts are required to be audited by section 26 (audit of accounts of officers)
of the 1998 Act.

Interpretation

2.—(1) Inthese Regulations—
“the 1972 Act” means the Local Government Act 1972(3);
“the 1989 Act” means the Local Government and Housing Act 1989(4);
“the 1998 Act” means the Audit Commission Act 1998;

“notice by advertisement” means a notice published in one or more local newspapers
circulating in the area of the relevant body;

“parish meeting” means a parish meeting of a parish not having a separate parish council;

“relevant body” means a body whose accounts are required to be audited in accordance with
section 2 (required audit of accounts) of the 1998 Act other than a NHS body as defined in
paragraph 1 of Schedule 15 to the National Health Service Act 2006(5), a local probation board
or a probation trust;

“larger relevant body” means a relevant body which is not a smaller relevant body;

“smaller relevant body” means a relevant body which is not a local authority for the purposes
of Part 1 (capital finance etc and accounts) of the Local Government Act 2003(6), which—

(a) for an established body, meets the qualifying condition for the year concerned, or for
either of the two immediately preceding years,

(b) for a newly established body, meets the qualifying condition for its first or second year,

the qualifying condition being that the body’s gross income or gross expenditure (whichever
is higher) is not more than £6.5 million;

“working day” means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday, Christmas Day, Good Friday
or a day which is a bank holiday in England under the Banking and Financial Dealings Act
1971(7); and

“year” means the period of 12 months ending with 31st March.
(2) Any reference in these Regulations to the “responsible financial officer” means—
(a) the person who, by virtue of—
(1) section 151 (financial administration) of the 1972 Act;
(i1) section 17(1) (accounts) of the Norfolk and Suffolk Broads Act 1988(8);

(iii) section 112(1) (financial administration as to certain authorities) of the Local
Government Finance Act 1988(9);

(iv) section 6(1) (officer responsible for financial administration of certain authorities)
of the 1989 Act;

(v) paragraph 13(6) of Schedule 7 (National Park Authorities) to the Environment Act
1995(10); or

3) 1972c¢.70.

4) 1989c.42.

(5) 2006 c. 41. Paragraph 1(3) of Schedule 15 was inserted by article 6 of S.I. 2008/817.

(6) 2003 c. 26. Bodies specified in, or in regulations made under, section 23 of the Local Government Act 2003 are local
authorities for the purposes of Part 1 of that Act.

(7) 1971 c. 80.

Page 32



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

(vi) section 127(2) (proper financial administration and chief finance officer) of the
Greater London Authority Act 1999(11);

as the case may be, is responsible for the administration of the financial affairs of a relevant
body or, if no person is so responsible, the person who is responsible for keeping the
accounts of such a body, or

(b) if the person referred to in sub-paragraph (a) is unable to act owing to absence or illness,
such member of that person’s staff as is nominated by that person for the purposes of
section 114 (functions of responsible officer as regards reports) of the Local Government
Finance Act 1988(12) or, if no nomination is made under that section, such member of
staff nominated by the person referred to in sub-paragraph (a) for the purposes of these
Regulations.

(3) Any reference in regulations 4 to 28 to a relevant body must, in the case of a parish meeting,
be construed as a reference to the chairman of that meeting.

Revocations

3. The instruments listed in the Schedule to these Regulations are revoked.

PART 2

Financial management and internal control

Responsibility for financial management

4.—(1) The relevant body is responsible for ensuring that the financial management of the body
is adequate and effective and that the body has a sound system of internal control which facilitates
the effective exercise of that body’s functions and which includes arrangements for the management
of risk.

(2) The relevant body must conduct a review at least once in a year of the effectiveness of its
system of internal control.

(3) The findings of the review referred to in paragraph (2) must be considered—

(a) in the case of a larger relevant body, by the members of the body meeting as a whole or
by a committee, and

(b) in the case of a smaller relevant body, by the members of the body meeting as a whole, and

following the review, the body or committee must approve an annual governance statement, prepared
in accordance with proper practices in relation to internal control.

(4) The relevant body must ensure that the statement referred to in paragraph (3) accompanies—
(a) any statement of accounts it is obliged to prepare in accordance with regulation 7, or

(b) any accounting statement it is obliged to prepare in accordance with regulation 12.

() 1988c.4.

9) 1988c.41.

(10) 1995 c. 25.

(11) 1999 c. 29.

(12) Section 114 was amended by section 130 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999 (c. 29), S.I. 2002/2237, paragraph 34
of Schedule 4 to the Police and Magistrates’ Courts Act 1994 (c. 29), paragraph 66 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government
and Housing Act 1989 (c. 42), paragraph 28 of Schedule 6 to the Police Act 1997 (c. 50) and paragraph 48 of Schedule 6 to
the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (c. 16).

3

Page 33



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

Accounting records and control systems

5.—(1) Subject to paragraphs (2) and (4), and, in so far as they are not in conflict with this
paragraph, to any instructions given by a relevant body to its responsible financial officer, that officer
must determine, on behalf of the body, its—

(a) accounting records, including the form of accounts and supporting accounting records; and
(b) accounting control systems,

and such an officer must ensure that the accounting control systems determined by that officer are
observed and that the accounting records of the body are kept up to date.

(2) The accounting records determined in accordance with paragraph (1)(a) must be sufficient
to show and explain a relevant body’s transactions and to enable the responsible financial officer
to ensure that any statement of accounts or accounting statement which are prepared under these
Regulations, comply with these Regulations.

(3) The accounting records determined in accordance with paragraph (1)(a) must in particular
contain—

(a) entries from day to day of all sums of money received and expended by the body and the
matters to which the income and expenditure or receipts and payments account relate;

(b) arecord of the assets and liabilities of the body;

(c) arecord of income and expenditure of the body in relation to claims made, or to be made,
by them for contribution, grant or subsidy from any Minister of the Crown, a body to
whom such a Minister may pay sums out of moneys provided by Parliament or an EU
institution; and

(d) arecord of any approval given for the purposes of paragraph (4)(c).

(4) The accounting control systems determined in accordance with paragraph (1)(b) must include

(a) measures—

(i) to ensure that the financial transactions of the body are recorded as soon as, and as
accurately as, reasonably practicable;

(i) to enable the prevention and detection of inaccuracies and fraud, and the
reconstitution of any lost records; and

(iii) to ensure that risk is appropriately managed;

(b) identification of the duties of officers dealing with financial transactions and division of
responsibilities of those officers in relation to significant transactions; and

(c) procedures to ensure that uncollectable amounts, including bad debts, are not written
off except with the approval of the responsible financial officer, or such member of that
officer’s staff as is nominated by that officer for this purpose.

Internal audit

6.—(1) A relevant body must undertake an adequate and effective internal audit of its accounting
records and of its system of internal control in accordance with the proper practices in relation to
internal control.

(2) Any officer or member of a relevant body must, if the body requires—

(a) make available such documents and records as appear to that body to be necessary for the
purposes of the audit; and

(b) supply the body with such information and explanation as that body considers necessary
for that purpose.

Page 34



Document Generated: 2011-03-21

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

(3) A larger relevant body must, at least once in each year, conduct a review of the effectiveness
of its internal audit.

(4) The findings of the review referred to in paragraph (3) must be considered, as part of the
consideration of the system of internal control referred to in regulation 4(3), by the committee or
body referred to in that paragraph.

PART 3

Published accounts and audit — larger relevant bodies

Statement of accounts

7—(1) A larger relevant body must prepare, in accordance with proper practices in relation to
accounts, a statement of accounts for each year, which must include such of the following accounting
statements as are relevant to the functions of the relevant body—

(@)
(b)
©
(d)

housing revenue account;
collection fund;
firefighters’ pension fund;

any other statements relating to each and every other fund in relation to which the body is
required by any statutory provision to keep a separate account.

(2) The statement required by paragraph (1) must include a note—

(@)

(b)

(©

demonstrating whether the Dedicated Schools Grant (made under section 14 (power of
Secretary of State to give financial assistance for purposes related to education or children
etc) of the Education Act 2002(13)) has been deployed in accordance with regulations
made under sections 45A (determination of specified budgets of local authority), 45AA
(power to require local authorities to make initial determination of schools budget),
47 (determination of schools’ budget share), 48(1) and (2) (local authorities’ financial
schemes) and 138(7) (orders and regulations) of, and paragraph 1(7)(b) of Schedule 14 to,
the School Standards and Framework Act 1998(14);

except in relation to persons to whom paragraph (c) applies, of the number of employees
or senior police officers in the year to which the accounts relate whose remuneration fell
in each bracket of a scale in multiples of £5,000 starting with £50,000;

of the remuneration, set out according to the categories listed in paragraph (3), and the
relevant body’s contribution to the person’s pension, by the relevant body during the
relevant year of—

(i) senior employees, or

(i1) relevant police officers,

(13) 2002 c. 32. Section 14 has been amended by section 59 of the Children Act 2004 (c. 31) and paragraph 23 of Schedule 14 to

(14)

the Education Act 2005 (c. 18).

1998 c. 31. Section 45A was inserted by section 41 of the Education Act 2002 (c. 32), and was amended by paragraph 3

of Schedule 16 and Part 4 of Schedule 19 to the Education Act 2005, section 202 of the Apprenticeships, Skills, Children
and Learning Act 2009 (c. 22), and S.I. 2010/1158. Section 45AA was inserted by paragraph 4 of Schedule 16 to the
Education Act 2005, and was amended by S.I. 2010/1158. Section 47 was amended by paragraph 6 of Schedule 16 to the
Education Act 2005, and S.I. 2010/1158. Section 48 was amended by paragraph 3 of Schedule 5 and Part 6 of Schedule 18
to the Education and Inspections Act 2006 (c. 40), paragraph 2 of Schedule 3 to the Education Act 2002, paragraph 7 of
Schedule 18 to the Education Act 2005, and S.I. 2010/1158. Section 138(7) was amended by paragraph 3 of Schedule 17 to
the Education and Inspections Act 2006. Paragraph 1(7) of Schedule 14 was substituted by paragraph 5 of Schedule 5 to the
Education and Inspections Act 2006.

5

Page 35



Document Generated: 2011-03-21

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

in respect of their employment by the relevant body or in their capacity as a police officer,
whether on a permanent or temporary basis, to be listed individually in relation to such
persons who must nevertheless be identified by way of job title only (except for persons
whose salary is £150,000 or more per year, who must also be identified by name).

(3) The categories are:

(i) the total amount of salary, fees or allowances paid to or receivable by the person in the current
and previous year;

(i1) the total amount of bonuses so paid or receivable in the current and previous year;

(iii) the total amount of sums paid by way of expenses allowance that are chargeable to United
Kingdom income tax, and were paid to or receivable by the person;

(iv) the total amount of any compensation for loss of employment paid to or receivable by the
person, and any other payments made to or receivable by the person in connection with the
termination of their employment by the relevant body, or, in the case of a relevant police officer,
the total amount of any payment made to a relevant police officer who ceases to hold office
before the end of a fixed term appointment;

(v) the total estimated value of any benefits received by the person otherwise than in cash that do
not fall within (i) to (iv) above, are emoluments of the person, and are received by the person
in respect of their employment by the relevant body or in their capacity as a police officer; and

(vi) in relation to relevant police officers, any payments, whether made under the Police
Regulations 2003(15) or otherwise, which do not fall within (i) to (v) above.

(4) In this regulation—
“contribution to the person’s pension” means an amount to be calculated as follows—

(a) in relation to contributions to the local government pension scheme established under
section 7 of the Superannuation Act 1972(16), the sum of—

(i) the common rate of employer’s contribution specified in a rates and adjustments
certificate prepared under regulation 36 (actuarial valuations and certificates) of the
Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008(17), being
the amount appropriate for that body calculated in accordance with the certificate
and regulation 39(4) (employer’s contributions) of those Regulations, multiplied
by the person’s pensionable pay; and

(i) if applicable, the appropriate sum within the meaning of regulation 40(18)
(employer’s payment following resolution to increase membership or award
additional pension) of those Regulations;

(b) inrelation to contributions to the firefighters’ pension scheme established under the Fire
Services Acts 1947 and 1959(19), the percentage of the aggregate of the pensionable pay
calculated for the purposes of paragraph G2(3) and (4) of Schedule 2 to the Firemen’s
Pension Scheme Order 1992(20), multiplied by the person’s pensionable pay;

(c) inrelation to contributions to the firefighters’ pension scheme established under the Fire
and Rescue Services Act 2004(21), the percentage of the aggregate of the pensionable
pay calculated for the purposes of paragraphs (2) and (3) of Rule 2 of Part 13 of
Schedule 1 to the Firefighters’ Pension Scheme (England) Order 2006(22), multiplied
by the person’s pensionable pay;

(d) in relation to contributions to police pension schemes established under the
Police Pensions Regulations 1987(23) or the Police Pensions Regulations 2006(24),
the percentage of pensionable pay specified in regulation 5(1) (police authority
contributions) of the Police Pension Fund Regulations 2007(25), multiplied by the
person’s pensionable pay;

Page 36



Document Generated: 2011-03-21

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

“employee” includes a member of the relevant body, and a holder of an office under the relevant
body, but does not include a person who is an elected councillor, and “employment” is to be
construed accordingly;

“relevant police officer” means—

(e) inrelation to a police force maintained under section 2 (maintenance of police forces) of
the Police Act 1996(26), the chief constable,

(f) inrelation to the metropolitan police force, the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis,

(g) in relation to the City of London police force, the Commissioner of Police for the City
of London, and

(h) any other senior police officer whose salary is £150,000 per year or more;

“remuneration” means all amounts paid to or receivable by a person, and includes sums due by
way of expenses allowance (so far as those sums are chargeable to United Kingdom income
tax), and the estimated money value of any other benefits received by an employee otherwise
than in cash;

“senior employee” means an employee whose salary is £150,000 or more per year, or an
employee whose salary is £50,000 or more per year (to be calculated pro rata for an employee
employed for fewer than the usual full time hours for the relevant body concerned) who falls
within at least one of the following categories—

(i) aperson employed by a relevant body to which section 2 (politically restricted posts) of
the 1989 Act applies who—

(i) has been designated as head of paid service under section 4(1)(a);
(i) s a statutory chief officer within the meaning of section 2(6)(27) of that Act; or
(iii) is a non-statutory chief officer within the meaning of section 2(7) of that Act;

(j) aperson who is the head of staff for any relevant body to which section 4 of the 1989
Act does not apply; or

(k) aperson who has responsibility for the management of the relevant body to the extent
that the person has power to direct or control the major activities of the body (in particular
activities involving the expenditure of money), whether solely or collectively with other
persons; and

“senior police officer” means a member of a police force holding a rank above that of
superintendent.

(16)
amn
(18)
19

(20)

@1
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
(26)
@n

1972 c. 11.
S.1. 2008/239.
Regulation 40 was substituted by S.I. 2009/3150.
1947 c. 41 and 1959 c. 44. Both these Acts have been repealed by the Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004 (c. 21) which
contained savings in respect of pension schemes established under them.
S.1. 1992/129. Paragraphs G2(3) and (4) were inserted by article 2 of, and paragraph 38(b) of Schedule 1 to, the
Firefighters’ Pension Scheme (Amendment) (England) Order 2006 (S.1. 2006/1810). Article 4 of the Firefighters” Pension
Scheme (England and Scotland) Order 2004 (S.I. 2004/2306) changed the name of the scheme from ‘Firemen’s Pension
Scheme’ to ‘Firefighters” Pension Scheme’.
2004 c. 21.
S.I. 2006/3432.
S.1. 1987/257.
S.I. 2006/3415.
S.1. 2007/1932. Regulation 5(1) was amended by S.I. 2008/1887.
1996 c. 16.
Section 2(6) was amended by section 18 of and paragraph 3 of Schedule 2 to the Children Act 2004 (c. 31), paragraph 95 of
Schedule 37 to the Education Act 1996 (c. 56), and section 127 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999 (c. 29), and was
partially repealed by section 180 of and Schedules 13 and 14 to the Local Government etc (Scotland) Act 1994 (c. 39) and
Schedule 2 to the Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004 (c. 21).

7

Page 37



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

(5) In the case of a local authority which is required by section 74(28) of the 1989 Act to keep a
housing revenue account, the statement of accounts required by paragraph (1) must include also an
account in respect of a reserve for major repairs to property of the authority to which section 74(1) of
the 1989 Act for the time being applies (to be called a major repairs reserve), showing in particular—

(a) a credit of an amount in respect of any charge for depreciation included in the housing
revenue account for that year under item 8 of Part 2 of Schedule 4 to the 1989 Act;

(b) a debit in respect of any capital expenditure, within the meaning of section 16 (“capital
expenditure”) of the Local Government Act 2003(29), which was—

(1) incurred in that year,
(i1) met by payments out of the major repairs reserve, and

(iii) in respect of any land, houses or other property to which section 74(1) of the 1989
Act for the time being applies, other than capital expenditure for the purpose of
demolition of any such property;

(c) a debit in respect of any repayment, made in that year, of the principal of any amount
borrowed where the repayment was met by payments out of the major repairs reserve; and

(d) a debit in respect of the meeting of any liability, in that year, in respect of credit
arrangements, other than any liability which, in accordance with proper practices in
relation to accounts, must be charged to a revenue account, where the meeting of that
liability was met by payments out of the major repairs reserve.

(6) The Common Council of the City of London must in relation to the accounts referred to
in paragraph 2 of Schedule 2 (accounts subject to audit) to the 1998 Act prepare for each year, in
accordance with proper practices in relation to accounts, a statement of accounts including—

(a) a summarised statement of capital expenditure in relation to each of the funds mentioned
in that paragraph, differentiated in respect of different services and showing the sources
of finance of the year’s total capital expenditure incurred in the period;

(b) a summarised statement of the income and expenditure of each of those funds; and
(c) abalance sheet in respect of each of those funds,

and in relation to amounts shown in pursuance of sub-paragraphs (b) and (c) must show any
corresponding amounts for the immediately preceding period.

Signing, approval and publication of statement of accounts

8.—(1) A larger relevant body must ensure that the statement of accounts required by
paragraphs (1) or (6) of regulation 7, as the case may be, is prepared in accordance with these
Regulations.

(2) Before the approval referred to in paragraph (3) is given, the responsible financial officer of a
larger relevant body must, no later than 30th June immediately following the end of a year, sign and
date the statement of accounts, and certify that it presents a true and fair view of the financial position
of the body at the end of the year to which it relates and of that body’s income and expenditure for
that year.

(3) Subject to paragraph (4), a larger relevant body must, no later than 30th September in the
year immediately following the end of the year to which the statement relates—

(a) consider either by way of a committee or by the members meeting as a whole the statement
of accounts;

(28) Section 74 was amended by paragraph 24 of Schedule 18 to the Housing Act 1996 (c. 52).
(29) 2003 c. 26.
8

Page 38



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

(b) following that consideration, approve the statement of accounts by a resolution of that
committee or meeting;

(c) following approval, ensure that the statement of accounts is signed and dated by the person
presiding at the committee or meeting at which that approval was given; and

(d) publish (which must include publication on the body’s website), the statement of accounts
together with any certificate, opinion, or report issued, given or made by the auditor under
section 9 (general report) of the 1998 Act.

(4) The responsible financial officer must re-certify the presentation of the statement of accounts
before the relevant body approves it.

(5) A larger relevant body must keep copies of the documents mentioned in paragraph (3)(d) for
purchase by any person on payment of a reasonable sum.

Procedure for public inspection of accounts

9. The procedure for public inspection of accounts for a larger relevant body, mentioned in
regulation 22, is that it must make the documents mentioned in that regulation available for public
inspection for 20 working days before the date appointed by the auditor under regulation 21.

Notice of public rights

10.—(1) The procedure for a larger relevant body to give notice of public rights, mentioned in
regulation 24, is that, not later than 14 days before the commencement of the period during which
the accounts and other documents are made available in pursuance of regulation 9, the body must
give notice by advertisement and on its website of the matters set out in paragraph (2).

(2) The matters referred to in paragraph (1) are—

(a) the period during which the accounts and other documents referred to in paragraph (1) will
be available for inspection in accordance with regulation 9;

(b) the place at which, and the hours during which, they will be so available;
(c) the name and address of the auditor;

(d) the provisions contained in section 15 (inspection of documents and questions at audit)(30)
and section 16(31) (right to make objections at audit) of the 1998 Act; and

(e) the date appointed under regulation 21 for the exercise of rights of electors.

Notice of conclusion of audit

11. As soon as reasonably possible after conclusion of an audit, a larger relevant body must give
notice by advertisement and on its website stating that the audit has been concluded and that the
statement of accounts is available for inspection by local government electors and including—

(a) astatement of the rights conferred on local government electors by section 14 (inspection
of statements of accounts and auditors’ reports) of the 1998 Act;

(b) the address at which and the hours during which those rights may be exercised; and

(c) details of where the statement of accounts can be found on the body’s website.

(30) Section 15 was amended by section 161 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 (c. 28).
(31) Section 16 was amended by section 161 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, and
Schedule 6 to the Local Government Act 2000 (c. 22).
9

Page 39



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

PART 4

Published accounts and audit - smaller relevant bodies

Accounting statements

12.—(1) Subject to paragraph (2), a smaller relevant body must prepare for each year either—

(a) an income and expenditure account and a statement of balances in accordance with, and
in the form specified in any Annual Return required by, proper practices in relation to
accounts; or

(b) a statement of accounts prepared in accordance with regulation 7, as if that regulation
applied to smaller relevant bodies.

(2) Where in relation to a smaller relevant body, the gross income or expenditure (whichever is
the higher) was not more than £200,000 for the year or for either of the two immediately preceding
years, the body may, instead of complying with paragraph (1), prepare in accordance with, and in the
form specified in any Annual Return required by, proper practices in relation to accounts, a record
of receipts and payments of the body in relation to that year.

Signing, approval and publication of accounting statements

13.—(1) A smaller relevant body must ensure that the accounting statements required by
regulation 12 are prepared in accordance with these Regulations.

(2) Before the approval referred to in paragraph (3) is given, the responsible financial officer of
a relevant body must—

(a) in a case where the body has prepared a statement of accounts, sign and date the statement
of accounts, and certify that it presents a true and fair view of the financial position of the
body at the end of the year to which it relates and of that body’s income and expenditure
for that year;

(b) in a case where the body has prepared a record of receipts and payments, sign and date
that record, and certify that it properly presents that body’s receipts and payments for the
year to which the record relates; or

(c) in any other case, sign and date the income and expenditure account and statement of
balances, and certify that they present fairly the financial position of the body at the end
of the year to which they relate and that body’s income and expenditure for that year.

(3) A smaller relevant body must, no later than 30th June—
(a) consider the accounting statements by the members meeting as a whole;

(b) following that consideration, approve the accounting statements for submission to the
auditor by a resolution of the body; and

(c) following approval, ensure that the accounting statements are signed and dated by the
person presiding at the meeting at which that approval was given.

(4) A smaller relevant body must, no later than 30th September in the year immediately following
the end of the year to which the statement relates, either—

(a) publish the accounting statements by means other than solely by reference in the minutes
of meetings, together with any certificate, opinion, or report issued, given or made by the
auditor under section 9 (general report) of the 1998 Act; or

(b) display anotice containing the documents mentioned in sub-paragraph (a) in a conspicuous
place or places in the area of the body for a period of at least 14 days.

10

Page 40



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

(5) A smaller relevant body must keep copies of the documents mentioned in paragraph (4)(a)
for purchase by any person on payment of a reasonable sum.

Procedure for public inspection of accounts

14. The procedure for public inspection of accounts for a smaller relevant body, mentioned in
regulation 22, is that the body must make the documents mentioned in that regulation available for
public inspection on reasonable notice, during a period of 20 working days before the date appointed
by the auditor under regulation 21.

Notice of public rights

15.—(1) The procedure for a smaller relevant body to give notice of public rights, mentioned
in regulation 24, is that it must display, in a conspicuous place or places in the area of the body
for a period of at least 14 days immediately prior to the period during which the accounts and
other documents are made available under regulation 14, a notice containing the matters set out in
paragraph (2).

(2) The matters referred to in paragraph (1) are—

(a) the period during which the accounts and other documents referred to in paragraph (1) will
be available for inspection in accordance with regulation 14;

(b) details of the manner in which notice should be given of an intention to inspect the accounts
and other documents;

(c) the name and address of the auditor;

(d) the provisions contained in section 15 (inspection of documents and questions at audit)
and section 16 (right to make objections at audit) of the 1998 Act; and

(e) the date appointed under regulation 21 for the exercise of rights of electors.

Notice of conclusion of audit

16. As soon as reasonably possible after conclusion of an audit, a smaller relevant body must
display a notice in a conspicuous place or places in the area of the body for a period of at least 14
days stating that the audit has been completed and that the relevant accounting statements required
by these Regulations are available for inspection by local government electors on reasonable notice
and including—

(a) astatement of the rights conferred on local government electors by section 14 (inspection
of statements of accounts and auditors’ reports) of the 1998 Act; and

(b) details of the manner in which notice should be given of an intention to exercise the right
of inspection.

PART 5

Particular authorities

Passenger Transport Executives

17. A statement of accounts of a Passenger Transport Executive must be prepared as if the proper
practices in relation to accounts applicable to a local authority were, so far as appropriate, applicable
to an Executive.

11

Page 41



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

Internal drainage boards

18. Aninternal drainage board must charge to a revenue account an amount equal to the payments
and contributions statutorily payable for that year under an arrangement accounted for as a defined
benefit pension plan or as other long-term employee benefits (as defined in accordance with proper
practices in relation to accounts).

Summary statement of accounts — Greater London Authority

19. The summary statement of accounts which the Greater London Authority (“ the Authority”)
is required to prepare by section 134 (summary of statement of accounts of Authority) of the Greater
London Authority Act 1999(32) must be prepared in accordance with proper practices in relation
to accounts and must include—

(a) a summary of the income and expenditure of the Authority;

(b) asummary of the income and expenditure of each of the functional bodies and the London
Pensions Fund Authority;

(c) asummary of the capital expenditure of the Authority;

(d) a summary of the capital expenditure of each of the functional bodies and the London
Pensions Fund Authority.

Joint committees etc

20.—(1) Any joint committee, joint board, combined authority or National Park authority to
which these regulations apply must deposit with each constituent authority—

(a) where the committee, board or authority is a smaller relevant body, within the period of
fourteen days specified by regulation 16, a copy of the auditor’s report and accounting
statements, and

(b) where the committee, board or authority is a larger relevant body, on giving notice under
regulation 11, a copy of the auditor’s report and statement of accounts.

(2) In this regulation, “constituent authority” means any county, district, London borough or
parish council for the time being entitled to appoint members of the committee, board or authority
in question; and in relation to a National Park authority includes—

(a) the Secretary of State; and
(b) Natural England.

PART 6

Audit procedure

Appointment of date for the exercise of rights of electors

21. The auditor must, for the purpose of the exercise of rights under section 15 (right of local
government elector to request an opportunity to question the auditor about the accounts) and 16 (right
of local government elector to make objections to the auditor) of the 1998 Act, appoint a date on or
after which those rights may be exercised, and must notify the relevant body concerned of that date.

32) 1999 c. 29.
12

Page 42



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

Public inspection of accounts

22. A relevant body notified under regulation 21 must make the accounts and other documents
mentioned in section 15 (inspection of documents and questions at audit) of the 1998 Act available
in accordance with the procedure specified for larger relevant bodies in regulation 9, or for smaller
relevant bodies in regulation 14, as appropriate.

Alteration of accounts

23. Except with the consent of the auditor, accounts and other documents must not be altered after
the date on which they are first made available for inspection in pursuance of either regulations 9
or 14.

Notice of public rights

24. A relevant body must give notice of public rights in accordance with the procedure specified
for larger relevant bodies in regulation 10, or for smaller relevant bodies in regulation 15.

Written notice of objection

25.—(1) Any written notice of an objection given in pursuance of section 16 of the 1998 Act
must state the facts on which the local government elector relies, and contain, so far as possible—

(a) particulars of any item of account which is alleged to be contrary to law, and

(b) particulars of any matter in respect of which it is proposed that the auditor could make a
report under section 8 (immediate and other reports in public interest) of that Act.

(2) Inrelation to relevant bodies to which Part 3 of the Local Government Act 2000(33) (conduct
of local government members and employees) applies, paragraph (1) applies in respect of matters
occurring before such a body first adopted a code of conduct under that Act or such a code was first
applied to it, with the addition of particulars of any person from whom it is alleged that the auditor
should certify under section 18(34) (recovery of amount not accounted for etc.) of the 1998 Act that
a sum or amount of loss or deficiency is due and the sum of that amount.

Notice of conclusion of audit

26. A relevant body must give notice of conclusion of audit in accordance with the procedure
specified for larger relevant bodies in regulation 11, or for smaller relevant bodies in regulation 16,
as appropriate.

Publication of annual audit letter

27. Assoon as reasonably possible after receipt of the annual letter from the auditor, the members
of the relevant body meeting as a whole or, in the case of a larger relevant body only, a committee
of that body, must meet to consider it and following that consideration must—

(a) publish the annual audit letter received from the auditor; and

(b) make copies available for purchase by any person on payment of such sum as the relevant
body may reasonably require.

(33) 2000 c. 22.

(34) Section 18 was repealed by section 90(3) of the Local Government Act 2000 (c. 22). Regulation 25(2) would apply in the
event of an historical audit (to which section 18 applied), which has been completed and closed, being re-opened in the event
of financial irregularities coming to light.

13

Page 43



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

Extraordinary audit

28. Where, under section 25 (extraordinary audit) of the 1998 Act, the Commission directs an
auditor to hold an extraordinary audit of accounts of a relevant body, the body must—

(a) in the case of a larger relevant body, give notice by advertisement, and

(b) in the case of a smaller relevant body, display a notice in a conspicuous place or places
in the area of the body,

concerning the right of any local government elector for the area to which the accounts relate to
make objections to any of those accounts.

Signed by authority of the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Bob Neill

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

Department for Communities and Local

15th March 2011 Government

14

Page 44



Document Generated: 2011-03-21

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

SCHEDULE

Regulation 3

(1)

)

€))

Instruments revoked

References

Extent of revocation

The Accounts and Audit

Regulations 2003

The Accounts and Audit
(Amendment) Regulations
2004

The Fire and Rescue Services
Act 2004  (Consequential
Amendments) (England) Order
2004

The Accounts and Audit
(Amendment) (England)
Regulations 2006

The Local Government
(Early Termination of
Employment) (Discretionary
Compensation) (England and
Wales) Regulations 2006

The Offender Management
Act 2007  (Consequential
Amendments) Order 2008

The Accounts and Audit
(Amendment) (England)
Regulations 2009

The Accounts and Audit
(Amendment No. 2) (England)
Regulations 2009

S.1. 2003/533

S.1. 2004/556

S.1. 2004/3168

S.1. 2006/564

S.1. 2006/2914

S.1. 2008/912

S.1. 2009/473

S.1. 2009/3322

The whole Regulations

The whole Regulations

Regulation 67

The whole Regulations

Paragraph 4 of Schedule 1 to the
Regulations

Paragraph 5 of Schedule 2 to the
Regulations

The whole Regulations

The whole Regulations

EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This note is not part of the Regulations)

These Regulations make provision with respect to the accounts and audit of bodies whose accounts
are required to be audited in accordance with section 2 of the 1998 Act other than a NHS body as
defined in paragraph 1 of Schedule 15 to the National Health Service Act 2006, a local probation
board or a probation trust (‘relevant bodies’, see regulation 2). They also make provision in respect
of the summary statement of accounts that the Greater London Authority is required to prepare under

section 134 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999.

15

Page 45



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

These Regulations replace the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 (as amended) which, together
with amending Regulations, are revoked.

These Regulations differ in a number of respects from previous Accounts and Audit Regulations. Of
particular note among the changes are the following: the increase in the threshold of gross income
or gross expenditure for smaller relevant bodies from less than £1 million per year to not more
than £6.5 million (regulation 2); changes to the procedures for approving and publishing accounts
(regulations 8 and 13); changes to the requirements for the statement of accounts of a Passenger
Transport Executive (regulation 17); the separation of procedures governing published accounts
and audit for larger relevant bodies from that for smaller relevant bodies in the structure of the
Regulations (see Parts 3 and 4); and it is no longer an offence to fail to comply with any aspect of
the Regulations.

Part 1 is introductory. Regulation 1 sets out the citation, commencement date of 31st March 2011
and application of the Regulations to England only. Regulation 2 sets out the defined terms used
in the Regulations.

Regulation 3 and the Schedule set out the instruments which are, and the extent to which they are,
revoked.

Part 2 concerns financial management and internal control. Regulation 4 requires relevant bodies to
be responsible for ensuring that the financial management of the body is adequate and effective and
the body has a sound system of internal control which they regularly review. Regulation 5 makes
provision in respect of the accounting records which are to be kept, and the control systems that must
be maintained, by relevant bodies. Regulation 6 makes provision for relevant bodies to maintain an
adequate and effective internal audit of their accounting records and system of internal control.

Part 3 concerns the published accounts and audit for larger relevant bodies. Regulation 7 contains
the requirements for the preparation of the statement of accounts for a body, regulation 8 the
requirements for signing, approval and publication of the statement of accounts by a body,
regulation 9 the procedure for the public to inspect the accounts of a body, regulation 10 the
procedure for a body to give notice of the public rights relating to the accounts and audit procedure,
and regulation 11 the requirement for a body to give notice as to the conclusion of audit and the
availability of its statement of accounts for inspection by local government electors.

Part 4 concerns the published accounts and audit for smaller relevant bodies. Regulation 12
contains the requirements for the preparation of accounting statements for a body, regulation 13 the
requirements for signing, approval and publication of accounting statements by a body, regulation 14
the procedure for the public to inspect the accounts of a body, regulation 15 the procedure for a body
to give notice of the public rights relating to the accounts and audit procedure, and regulation 16 the
requirement for a body to display a notice stating that the audit has concluded and that the relevant
accounting statements are available for inspection by local government electors.

Part 5 concerns particular authorities. Regulation 17 contains the requirements for the preparation
of the statement of accounts of a Passenger Transport Executive. Regulation 18 makes provision
as to the accounting treatment of certain payments and contributions statutorily payable by an
internal drainage board. Regulation 19 contains the requirements for the Greater London Authority
in preparing its summary statement of accounts. Regulation 20 makes provision in respect of joint
committees, joint boards, combined authorities and National Park Authorities regarding the deposit
of certain documents relating to their accounts and audit with each constituent authority (being an
authority entitled to appoint members to the body, and in relation to a National Park Authority
includes the Secretary of State and Natural England).

Part 6 concerns audit procedure. Regulation 21 requires the auditor to appoint a date on or after
which the rights of local government electors under sections 15 (right to request an opportunity
to question the auditor about the accounts) and 16 (right to make objections to the auditor) of the
Audit Commission Act 1998 (‘the 1998 Act’) may be exercised, and to notify the relevant body
concerned. Regulation 22 requires a relevant body notified under regulation 21 to make the accounts

16

Page 46



Document Generated: 2011-03-21
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally made). UK
Statutory Instruments are not carried in their revised form on this site.

and documents mentioned in section 15 of the 1998 Act available in accordance with the procedure
specified for the type of relevant body (in either Part 2 or 3 of these Regulations). Regulation 23
provides that, except with the consent of the auditor, that accounts and other documents must not
be altered after the first date on which they are first made available for inspection. Regulation 24
requires relevant bodies to give notice of public rights in accordance with the procedure specified
in these Regulations. Regulation 25 contains the requirements for any written notice of an objection
given in pursuance of section 16 of the 1998 Act by a local government elector. Regulation 26
requires a relevant body to give notice of conclusion of audit in accordance with the procedure
specified in these Regulations. Regulation 27 requires a relevant body to consider the annual letter
from the auditor, publish it and make copies available for purchase. Regulation 28 provides that,
where an auditor has been directed by the Audit Commission to hold an extraordinary audit of a
relevant body’s accounts under section 25 of the 1998 Act, the body must advertise the right of any
local government elector to make objections to any of those accounts.

An impact assessment has not been produced for this instrument as no impact on the private or
voluntary sectors is foreseen.

17

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



- CITY COUNCIL Tel: 2478989

Agenda ltem 10

Originator: Martin Dean

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive Performance Planning and Improvement

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

Date: 18 April 2011

Subject: Leeds Initiative Partnership and City Planning

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(referred to in report)

Executive Summary

To update the committee on progress with the development of the new partnership structure,
and to seek Members views on those proposals.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

Purpose Of This Report

To update members on progress with the review of the Leeds Initiative partnership
arrangements and the associated planning and performance management
arrangements in the city, as resolved at the meeting held on 24" January 2011

Background Information

Following the Executive Boards agreement to the proposals for a revised Leeds
Initiative structure and planning framework, officers have been finalizing the
proposals with a view to implementation from 1% April 2011.

Leeds Initiative Executive considered the report attached at addendum 1 at its
meeting held on 18" March, and the draft minute of that discussion is at addendum
2

Main Issues

Membership — the proposed membership was accepted by the Executive with the
addition that there should be two representatives of the private and third sectors

Page 49



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0
4.1
5.0
5.1
6.0

6.1

The selection of members is a matter for the organisations concerned, and in the
case of Leeds City Council that is through nomination by the Member Management
Committee, arrangements that are in place for Leeds Initiative appointments
currently. The intention is however that the Leeds Initiative Board should bring
together the most senior colleagues and that the Leader of Council shall be the
chair, and the leaders of the largest two opposition groups also be members of the
board. The actual appointment however remains an issue for the Council.

Agendas and papers. It is not proposed to amend the current process. Partnership
meetings are conducted in private, but all documents are published on the Leeds
Initiative website.

Powers and accountability. The minute of the executive discussion makes it clear
that there remains a tension between the desire for the Leeds Initiative Board to be
a powerful and decisive forum — where proposals can be considered, actions
agreed, followed through and partners held to account, and the fact that it is not
intended to formally share sovereignty between the partners.

Officers have been asked to convene the board, and at that meeting will propose
revised terms of reference which seek to resolve this issue

Implications For Council Policy And Governance

There are no changes proposed.

Legal And Resource Implications

There are no formal implications

Recommendations

Members are invited to comment on the issues and the proposed approach.

Page 50



ADDENDUM 1
Completing the restructure of the Leeds Initiative

Introduction

The purpose of this paper is to set out the next steps in forming the new partnership, and for the Leeds
Initiative Executive to agree the actions to be taken including on membership, timescales and the work
programme of the new Leeds Initiative Board.

Changes following the Executive Board report of December 2010

Limited changes have been made since the December Executive Board which are for the executive to
agree, these are:

a)  While the name ‘Main Board' was helpful in the development phase to emphasise the desire
to simplify the corporate structure it is suggested that the term "Leeds Initiative Board" is used.

b)  While recognising the need for co-ordination of the five boards and the Leeds Initiative Board,
there is no formal proposal for an executive. Arrangements will be developed to practically
address the need for co-ordination.

¢)  The diagram at appendix 1 therefore represents the final structure

Membership and terms of reference

Attached at appendix 2 are draft terms of reference for the new Leeds Initiative Board. Representatives
will be nominated from each organisation in accordance with that organisations rules, and as a
partnership we ask that representation is at the highest level. In the case of the council elected
members will be nominated by Member Management Committee in the usual way.

Powers

The partnership does not intend to create a shared sovereignty — whereby the powers of individual
partners pass their powers to the partnership. Rather all existing governance remains, and members of
the Leeds Initiative Board and the strategic boards will act within those arrangements to produce joint
action on a partnership basis

Work programme

Attached at appendix 3 is a draft work programme for the board, and members are asked to comment
and shape its development.

ltems selected seek to balance reporting, problem solving and development.

Members are invited to comment and agree the next steps.

the Leeds Initiative Page 1 of 13

Page 51



110¢
sdiyssauped

- aNeIIU] SPaaT )

Page 52



Jayiadol sdiysiauned
J18931e431S ay] s3ulig 03 S1921}J0 pue saieyd Agq paileuiplo-0)

Juswagde3dua

Ayunwwod diysiauyied

pue gupjaom $92JN0SaY
A31|e207

awweldoud }Jom e pue spueuls JJom Jo saluas e Agq palsoddng

pJeog
SAlEIIU|

Spa9T]

Page 53



101295 91BALId

uolleanp3 JaysiH
uolyeonp3 Jayun4

92IAJ3S 921|0d

92IAIDS Y1|eaH

IoUN0) A3 SPaa7 aAIINJaXT JaIyd

S10]|1ouno) uoiisoddo Jojuas X ¢

I2UN0) 3Y3 Jo Japea] —Jieyd




pJeoq ainynd
pue Awouod9
9|geuleisns

pJeoq
S$311IUNWIWOI

pJeoq
193u0u3s uoljelauasdoy
pue Jajes

pJeoq saljiwe} | pieoq suiag||am
pue uaipjiyy PUE Yl|EaH

Page 55



pieog | 3
pJ80d UOIIBWIOJSUBI] DJED diysisupied
uawanoidwi yyesy

diyssauped ainyn)
[B120S pue yiesH a8uey) s1ewid

8uipsen8ajes 11-0 uswAojdws pJeoq

Suiuaes) s,uaJpiyd pue s[|is Jspunyied Ajjeson

diysssuped Suisnoy | AmSmH-HH

B uoleAouU|

dnou8 diysssuped
——pueospdisiuz— B

diysisuped 198u041s

9AIINISXT
-snoluowJeH

diyssauped
Spo9] J9jeS

$921N0S9Y

sdiysJauyped

JO YJOMIBU JSPIAA

Page 56



wnJio4 RIPSIA SPa3T
Ayiadouyg

pP|oDSpaa1

spaa Jods

sdiysisunied
SHYSPOIT B 412007

sdlysiauiped
JO YJOM}BU JBPIAA

Page 57



APPENDIX 1

DRAFT Terms of Reference - Leeds Initiative Main Board

Purpose

The purpose of the main board is to provide visible leadership and to support effective partnership work
across all aspects of the development of Leeds. In particular its key objective is to join up activities to
maximise outcomes , and to create a culture where partnership work in the interests of local people is
built into the way all agencies, sectors and organisations act.

Strategic Leadership

The board will be responsible for leading the long-term strategy for the city, including the Vision for
Leeds and for the co-ordination of the priorities in the City Priority Plans. The Board will have a
particular remit for joining up strategy to deliver action in the interests of local people.

Accountability

The Leeds Initiative is not a separate legal entity Each partner within the Leeds Initiative retains its own
functions and responsibilities. This board provides a focus for the agreement of shared action to make
sure that partnership work improves outcomes. To meet this objective this board will performance
manage the work of the 5 strategic partnerships and provide support and challenge.

Roles and responsibilities

The chair shall be the leader of Leeds City Council

Executive leadership shall be with the Chief Executive Leeds City Council

Servicing will be the responsibility of the Leeds Initiative Office

Membership

Leader Leeds City Council

Leaders of the main opposition parties Leeds City Council
Chief Executive Leeds City Council

Chief Executive NHS Leeds

Senior West Yorkshire Police officer

Vice Chancellor University of Leeds

Vice Chancellor Leeds Metropolitan University

Chief Executive Leeds City College (Representing FE)
Third Sector Leeds

Leeds Chamber of Commerce

the Leeds Initiative Page 8 of 13

Page 58



aAl}eI}U| SPa2aT Ay}

eaJe SIY) Ul Suonde uiol JapIsuod 01 pJeoq ay) 1o

SINS pue sqof - -

anss|
siyy uo diyssauned ainynd pue AWOU0IS 3|qRUIRISNS SUj} JO YIOM SUj} SUILLEX3 0 |

uoneaJd qol 10)29s ajeaud bunioddng -

Asanop sy uoddns
0] suonde 1no 19s pue jesodoid siyp Jo syadse diysiauped ay) JapISuod 0|

A9 uonenouu) -

21mn} auy 1o} S)uawanbal S)Nno 19s pue -
SIIAISS PaJeyS pue JuIof Lo 3I0M Jayun d1epUBLW PUR JBPISUOD 0] pJeoq auy) o4

diyssauiied seaunosal 10100S Jgnd -

‘Siauped ay)
u2am)aq buryiom A)jeao| uo YIom Jayunj alepueLl pue JSPISU0I 0) pJeoq ay) o

bunpiom Ayjeao7 -

pieog

Loz Ainr L1

L1/0L0Z Subnubiy pus Jesp

Juswabeuew souewioed -

SUONJe JOpISU0D 0| 'pade)
aJe yaiym sabusjieyd ay) pue - diysieuped siy) Jo }Jom ay) uo 1odal e 9AIBII 0]

Buieqiiem pue ey -

sue|d Aoud AiD ay) jo uonejuswajdul
ay) Aejnanted - yiom diysiauped spaa auy 01 paidde aq ued 1 moy Japisuod
0) pue - 1dasu0d e se AyjigeIuN0Ie Paseq awoNo Jo buipueisiapun aieys 0|

Aipgeiunoage paseq swoanQ) -

478Ul yum abebua
0) ysim siauped spaa ay) moy 9aibe pue ssnasip 0] — Juawabebus Jauyed
[220] %935 0 pue 437 307 oy Aq apew usaq sey yaiym ssaiboud ayy urejdxs o |

(d37) diyssauped asudioug oo -

Slauned
pue [19unod ay) Ag uondope S)i pusWLIOA] pue UOISIA Jelp ay) aroidde o

|erosdde uoisip -

(painpayos 194 10u) paeog

LL0Z Aep/udy

uoISsSNnasIp pJeoq ay) Jo asoding

awweiboid

ajep bunoasp

ANNYIO0dd YIOM 14Vyd - p1eoq anneniuj spag

L XIAN3ddY

Page 59



aAl}eI}U| SPa2aT Ay}

(panpayos 194 jou) pieog Z10z Aienugay
aJe SIY} Ul Suonae juiol 1apIsuod 0} pJeoq ay) Jo4 ssabe o fy -
pieog LLOZ Joquiadaq 80
uodau ybiybiH Juswabeuew aouewWIOPdd -
Asanap uo 10edwi pue uonelado S) - pJeoq mau Sy Jo Ssaiboid sy JapISuod 0| uonesouaBay Buisnoy -
POAJOAUI AJR Sisuled ||e 1ey) UIieLad 8q 0] pUe Pjo) Spaa]
10} sueyd ayy Japisuod 0} Jeak aidwikj uopuo ayy dloq Bunssw Jsej ayy uj | ¢LOZ Jo samunpoddo au buizies - plo9 spaa -
spJeoq diyssauped pue sisuned Ag suonoe ay) JapISU0d 0} pue Spaa]
10J UOISIA aU) wouj 1daauod siyy Jo buipueisiopun paleys e yaeal 0} pJeoq auy) Jo4 Ko Apusy puy -
pieog LL0Z 4390120 90

vuodal uybiybiy

Juawabeuew ajuewlopsd -

Page 60



APPENDIX 2

Extract from the minutes of the meeting of the Leeds Initiative Executive
held on 15 March 2011

5.2

5.2.1

Implementation of the Leeds Initiative Structure

Martin Dean reminded members of previous discussions about the structure of the
Leeds Initiative, and briefed members on the restructure of the Leeds Initiative
following approval by the Executive Board on 15 December 2010.

The current Leeds Initiative Executive will transform to the new Leeds Initiative Board
which will convene 4 - 5 times per year.

The process of finalising membership of the Board is work in progress. Matters
outstanding and for comment include the nature of representation from the third and
private sectors; and what level of representation from the health sector would
appropriately reflect its importance.

Draft terms of reference were presented for members’ comments. There is
determination that the Leeds Initiative Board will:

- Provide leadership.

- Facilitate a joined up approach to partnership activity.
- Exemplify action-based working.

The draft work programme of work centred around:

- Receiving and approving outputs and evaluating outcomes of activity within the five
partnership boards.

- Consideration of key issues that arise from initiatives across the city in which
partnership is a major ingredient of implementation.

- Ensuring that cross-cutting issues are taken in to account by partnership boards to
which they may be relevant.

- Determine how emerging needs of the city might be best served by new
partnerships and activities.

There was no disagreement with the considered view that the creation of an Executive

below the Board is not the preferred way of ensuring integration across the partnership

framework. Members did however re-iterate the critical importance of integration

between the Leeds Initiative Board, the five partnership boards, and the array of other

partnerships and partners. How this was to be achieved would need to be made clear.

Discussion centred on the role of the Board and in particular its relationship with the

five partnership boards and the broader constituency of partnerships and partners.

Accountability

There was extensive debate about how to achieve a balance between the inevitability

the Leeds Initiative

Page 61

MD



5.2.2

5.2.3

that sovereignty of individual partners could not be surrendered to the Board and the
consequent danger that lack of decision making capability could relegate the Board to
a talking shop. This conflicted with the underlying aim of action based working.

There was a view that there was insufficient emphasis on meeting well-defined
objectives. Specifics might include holding the strategic partnership boards to account.
To this end it could be helpful to have a “city priority plan” where cross-sector issues
are identified, delivery criteria are specified, and progress of the five partnership boards
in addressing those issues can be monitored by the Board.

Reflecting similar sentiments was the view that restructuring was driven by the
perceived need for the Board to have the authority and responsibility to change things.
It was not clear that the terms of reference yet captured this imperative and adequately
conveyed the sense that the Board has oversight of the five partnership boards which
are answerable to it.

Recognition of this oversight function will be important in signalling the significance of
the new structure, the new expectations regarding total focus on actions, outputs and
outcomes, and the importance therefore of regular, consistent and high level
participation by all partners involved in delivery of services.

The chair summarised this part of discussions:
- There is an overwhelming support for action and results based working.

- To be successful this will require a change in the current predominant style and
culture of working; and this will take time.

- Itwould be helpful to identify priority (cross-cutting) issues that extend across more
than one partnership board and which this Board could focus on initially in order to
demonstrate the role it intends to take, and establish the relationship it intends to
develop with the five partnership boards. Candidates include:

» Transport

+ Training

Skills development

Un/under employment

Achieving the culture change to underpin a new environment in which strategy is recast
as actions; and the executive machinery concentrates on the latter with respect to
achievement of desired outcomes.

Members identified a need for a more regularised relationship between the Board and:

- the main organs on decision making within the Leeds City Council, in particular
with the Executive Board and with the Corporate Leadership Team (CLT)

- between partners and Leeds City Council, the latter including elected members.

Relationship with elected members
With the renewed emphasis on service delivery through more effective locality working

the Leeds Initiative

Page 62

MD/JR



524

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.3

5.3.1
5.3.2
533

5.3.4

members were invited to reflect on how we can better organise ourselves with respect
to accountability for better service delivery and engage more pro-actively with elected
members and the activity in their Wards.

Members identified the following needs:

- Tolink the work of the Board with locality working as a primary vehicle for change,
and the means by which we remain focussed on action and delivery.

- To talk up the role of partnership working in general and the pivotal role of the
Leeds Initiative Board in particular. People generally need to be better informed;
and to share the dream.

- Pro-actively to engage with organisations and individuals involved in delivery of
services; and with elected members and senior officers of the Council.

Continuity of partner involvement

It was suggested that the nomination of individuals to deputise for designated members
might facilitate continuity and consistency of participation.

Third Sector representation

Some uncertainty currently surrounds the extent to which third sector is able to engage
in the formulation of some of the five partnership boards. It was suggested that the
Third Sector Partnership group would be the best vehicle for such issues to be
surfaced and actioned.

It was agreed that representation about third sector involvement should be made to the
Safer Stronger Communities board, and to the Sustainable Economy and Culture
board.

Other matters discussed by the board:

To consider whether the designation of co-chairs (Leeds City Council/Partner) would
both improve the continuity of the work of the group and manifest the aspiration of
integrated working.

In the rebuild of the Safer Stronger Communities board to take care to ensure that
neither dominates.

Agreed actions
Membership was agreed as drafted, and the board shall be convened

Terms of reference be re-drafted taking account of members' comments.

Draft a letter to go from the chair to prospective partners/members to convey to them
the underlying aims and aspirations of the new Leeds Initiative Board, and what we
have determined as the essential ingredients of success including consistency,
frequency and level of participation.

The City Council team to determine how we accommodate the issues raised by
members.

the Leeds Initiative

Page 63

MD/DS

MD

MD
MD

MD

KK/MD



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda ltem 11

Report of Director of Resources

Report to the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee
Date: 18" April 2011

Subject: Report writing guidance and template

Report author: Amy Kelly Contact telephone number: 0113 39 50261

Does the report contain information which has been identified as confidential or exempt?

[] Yes (if exempt, please see the public interest test in section 4)
Relevant section of the report: n/a
In accordance with Access to Information Procedure Rule: n/a

X No, this report does not contain information identified as confidential or exempt.

Is the decision eligible for call-in? [ | Yes [ ] No — exempt X Not applicable

Summary of main issues and corporate governance considerations

1. The purpose of this report is to seek comments from the Corporate Governance and Audit
Committee on the revised report writing guidance and template, attached as Appendix 1. It
is proposed that this revised guidance and template comes into effect from the start of the

2011/12 municipal year.

2. The current report writing guidance was initially produced on 25™ August 2006, and was last
revised in March 2010. Therefore it is timely to conduct a thorough review of the guidance

to ensure it is fit for purpose and reflects the Council’s current decision making procedures.

3. As aresult of this review the guidance has been amended to more closely reflect the
decision making requirements in the Constitution and to focus on the current risk areas to
the Council’s decision making, such as equality and diversity and cohesion and integration.

Recommendations

4. Members are asked to comment on the revised report writing guidance and template

attached as Appendix 1.

Page 65



1 Purpose of this report

1.1

1.2

The purpose of this report is to seek comments from the Corporate Governance and Audit
Committee on the revised report writing guidance and template, attached as Appendix 1.
It is proposed that this revised guidance and template comes into effect from the start of
the 2011/12 municipal year.

To illustrate this, this report has been produced as an example of the proposed new
template.

2 Background information

21

2.2

The current report writing guidance was initially produced on 25" August 2006, and was
last revised in March 2010. Therefore it is timely to conduct a thorough review of the
guidance to ensure that it is fit for purpose and reflects the Council’s current decision
making procedures.

As a result of this review the guidance has been amended to more closely reflect the
decision making requirements in the Constitution and to focus on the current risk areas to
the Council’s decision making, such as equality and diversity and cohesion and
integration.

3 Main issues

3.1
3.1.1

3.1.2

The proposed report template

Under the revised guidance it is proposed that there be one template for reports to
Council Committees (save for those referred to in paragraph 4.9.2). It is also proposed
that all delegated decision reports to officers be on the revised template.

The new template prompts report authors to include all the relevant information about the
issue under consideration, especially the main risks and corporate governance
implications association with the decision.

The report author is now prompted to provide the following details in relation to the issue:

e Any risks associated with the issue under consideration and how these will be
managed

. If the report is exempt, why it is in the public interest to maintain the exemption

o If the issue is a key decision, whether it has been included on the forward plan, and

if not, confirmation that the relevant notification requirements have been complied

with

If the report is exempt from call-in, on what basis it is exempt

Constitution and legal matters

Resource and financial implications

Any implications for equality and diversity, cohesion and integration, including

supporting impact assessments or screening forms

o Impacts on other Council policies and City Priorities (detailed in the Council’s Policy
Framework and elsewhere); and

e  Consultation undertaken with stakeholders (including Ward Members) and the
general public.

Page 66



3.1.4 The new template therefore provides a framework from which greater assurances can be
provided to decision takers, and to the general public, that the most significant corporate
governance considerations have been taken in account.

3.2 Launching the revised guidance and template

3.2.1 ltis proposed that the template and revised guidance come into effect from the start if the
next municipal year. Approximately 150 frequent report authors have been identified
who will require a briefing on the new arrangements. Sessions lasting around half an
hour have been offered to these officers during May 2011. During these sessions report
authors will be introduced to the new guidance and template.

3.2.2 These launch sessions may also be supplemented by a short e-learning package for
those officers unable to attend, less regular report authors, or those who join the Council
after May 2011. Work is ongoing to explore this as a possibility in view of current
budgetary constraints.

3.2.3 The revised guidance and template will also be available from the intranet and report
authors will be sent a link to the guidance by the relevant Committee Clerk.

4 Corporate governance considerations
41 Risk management

4.1.1 Adoption of the revised template will help contribute to the consideration of risk
management matters in reports.

4.2 Public Interest Test

4.2.1 There is no information within this report which has been identified as exempt, and
therefore applying the public interest test is unnecessary.

4.3 Forward Plan

4.3.1 The recommendations in this report do not relate to a key decision and therefore prior
notification on the Forward Plan is not necessary.

4.4 Scrutiny process: Call-In

4.4.1 The Corporate Governance and Audit Committee is requested to comment on the
proposed changes in advance of the Head of Governance Services taking a significant
operational decision. As such call-in will not be applicable to the Committee’s resolution
or the subsequent decision of the Head of Governance Services.

4.5 Constitution and legal matters

4.5.1 The Corporate Governance and Audit Committee is authorised by full Council to review
the adequacy of policies and practices to ensure compliance with statutory and other
guidance, the Committee is also authorised to review the adequacy of the Council’s
corporate governance arrangements (including internal control arrangements and risk

Page 67



452

4.5.3

management). As such, consideration of this matter falls within the Committee’s terms of
reference.

Article 13 of the Council’s Constitution sets out the factors which should be taken into
account as part of decision making. The revised guidance makes full reference to these
requirements.

Application of the revised guidance and use of the revised template will help mitigate the
risk of legal challenge to the Council’s decisions on the grounds that not all the relevant
factors were taken into consideration.

4.6 Financial and resource implications

4.6.1

There are minor resource implications in relation to the launch sessions being provided
on the revised guidance and template, and these can be met from within existing
resources. The resource implications in relation to the proposed e-learning course are
still being explored.

4.7 Equality and diversity and cohesion and integration

4.71

No issues have been identified, and as the report is not related to a Key or Major
decision, an equality screening form is not specifically required.

4.8 Council policies and City priorities

4.81

4.8.2

The proposed Council Business Plan for 2011-2015 contains a number of cross-Council
priorities and indicators. The revised report template will allow Governance Services to
monitor progress against two of these priorities. These are:

Council value | Improvement priority Measure / Target

Working with We will consult with local people | Percentage of key and major

communities on changes that may affect their | decisions which have evidence
lives. that consultation has taken place

with local people.

Treating people | Equality and Diversity and Percentage of key and major

fairly Cohesion and Integration (EDCI) | decisions for which there is a
Impact Assessments influence completed EDCI Impact
Council policy and decision Assessment or screening form.
making.

It is anticipated that reliable data will be available from relevant reports to monitor the
above targets from quarter three of the 2011/12 municipal year.

4.9 Consultation

4.91

Consultation on the contents of the revised guidance has taken place with the Chair of
the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee, the Assistant Chief Executive, the
Head of Equality, the Principal Risk Management Officer, the Corporate Risk
Management Group, Corporate Governance Board, the Head of Scrutiny and Member

Page 68



Development, the Corporate Consultation Manager, and members of the Corporate
Leadership Team.

4.9.2 Discussions have also taken place with lead officers for various committees to establish
whether the report writing guidance and templates are suitable for their Committee.
Following such discussions, it is considered that reports to Plans Panels and the
Licensing Committee and its Sub-Committees should not be included in the guidance
because of the different factors which need to be taken into account in their decision
making, such as the licensing objectives and development issues. The officers
responsible for these Committees will now develop their own guidance and templates for
report authors to use.

5 Recommendations

5.1 Members are asked to comment on the revised report writing guidance and template
attached as Appendix 1.

6 Background documents
6.1 Council Business Plan 2011-2015

6.2 Leeds City Council — Guidance to Report Authors (last updated March 2010)

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Guidance for officers writing

reports to committees ) i &
or to support delegated decisions e C1TY COUNCIL

This guidance has been created to accompany the revised report template for reports
submitted to a Committee1, the Executive Board, or to an officer taking a key, major or other
delegated decision.

The guidance seeks to emphasise particular corporate governance issues, either because
there is a particular statutory obligation for the council to do so or because there is a Leeds
City Council policy on the matter.

Format of reports

There is only one report template. There is an annotated version of the template attached as
an appendix to this guidance, this contains specific guidance on each section of the template
and is written in blue italicised text.

Work is ongoing to enable you to access the blank report template via Microsoft Word
through the Council’s network. In order to access this template follow this path: click on the
‘File’ menu >> select ‘New’ >> click on the ‘General’ tab >> select ‘Report template.dot’ >>
make sure the radio button underneath the heading ‘Create New’ in the dialogue box is set
to ‘document’, then press ‘ok’. This should open the new document from the template.

There will also be a blank template available through the Council’s intranet site alongside
this guidance.

Completed reports must be emailed to the relevant committee clerk (see the section on
submitting your report for contact details). If appendices are produced in a different program
such as Excel, or if a Word document needs to show track changes, please convert these
documents into a Adobe PDF documents before submitting them.

Please avoid attaching lengthy documents as appendices to the report. Instead please
summarise the contents, and explain where members of the committee might obtain more
information. Usually this would be from you as the author, via the committee clerk, or via an
internet reference.

All reports should be written in plain English using the Council’s house style, and be as
concise as possible. You can access advice on these subjects through the intranet (Home
>> interest Areas >> corporate communications >> plain english).

Clearance process

Most formal Committee meetings have a clearance process for the agenda, usually
consisting of an officers’ co-ordination meeting and a briefing meeting for the Chair of the
Committee. The committee clerk will inform you whether you need to attend the pre-
meetings and if there are any amendments to your report following these meetings.

' Excluding Plans Panels, Licensing Committee, and Licensing Sub-Committees — these committees have
tailored templates and guidance provided through the Chief Planning Officer and Chief Officer (Legal, Licensing
and Registration) respectively.

Page 71



You should ensure that the officer whose name the report is submitted, (usually a Director,
Chief Officer or Head of Service), has cleared the report. Those reports which affect more
than one directorate, and/or are being presented as joint reports, must be cleared by both
responsible officers.

Some directorates also operate their own clearance processes and you are responsible for
ensuring that your report has been cleared by all the relevant people prior to being submitted
to Governance Services.

Submitting your report
In order to submit your report to the relevant meeting and discuss timescales for your report,

you will need to contact the relevant committee clerk within Governance Services. The
relevant contacts are listed below for your information:

Contact name | Contact details Relevant Committee
Kevin kevin.tomkinson@leeds.gov.uk Full Council, Executive Board,
Tomkinson 0113 24 74357 Development Plans Panel,

Executive Board — Access to
Information Appeals Committee,
Employment Committee, Delegated
decisions by officers, Joint Plans
Panel, Area Committees, Scrutiny

Boards
Andy Hodson andy.hodson@leeds.gov.uk General Purposes Committee,
0113 22 43208 Corporate Governance and Audit

Committee, Corporate Governance
Board, Standards Committee,
Member Management Committee

Contact for further information

If you have any questions about this report writing guidance please contact Andy Hodson,
Head of Governance Services, on (0113) 22 43208 or email: andy.hodson@leeds.gov.uk.

Page 72



Corporate governance considerations

Decision makers must be able to make an informed judgment and reach a reasoned
decision on matters presented to them. Decisions have been successfully appealed through
the courts on grounds such as: evidence not being presented fully within a report; the legal
position being inaccurately summarised; or the decision maker taking into account an
irrelevant consideration.

Article 13 of the Constitution sets out that all decisions of the authority, whether made by
Council, Executive Board, Committees or officers, will be made in accordance with the
following principles:

e Proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome), including
value for money

Due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers

Respect for human rights

A presumption in favour of openness

Clarity of aims and desired outcomes

An explanation of the options considered and details of the reasons for the decision
Natural justice

Positive promotion of equality of opportunity

Therefore all reports need to be consistent in their style and format to ensure that all aspects
of the decision are covered, and from a corporate governance point of view the following are
of significance.

Risk management

You must explain the significant risks in relation to each of the options identified and
considered in your report. This should cover the risks of going ahead with the decision or
preferred option and also of not proceeding with it.

If a detailed risk assessment has been carried out and documented in a risk register, the
register or a summary of it may be attached as an appendix to your report (or referenced as
a background document).

Further risk management guidance is available from the Council’s Risk Management Unit
(RMU) and on the Risk Management pages on the Council’s intranet site (Home >> Interest
Areas >> Risk Management).

Access to information and the public interest test

Members of the public are entitled to:

e attend meetings of full Council, any of its Committees, and meetings of the Executive
Board;

e inspect copies of agendas and reports before the meeting;

e inspect records of key or major decisions made by officers.

Prior to submitting a report you must consider whether the report contains any exempt or
confidential information. There is a presumption in favour of openness, but if confidential or

Page 73



exempt information is identified, such information should be placed in an appendix to the
main report. This allows as much information as possible to remain in the public domain.

The categories of confidential and exempt information are listed in paragraphs 9.2 and 10.4
of the Access to Information Procedure Rules. The Access to Information Procedure Rules
can be found in Part 4 of the Constitution which can be found on the Council’s intranet site
(Home >> interest areas >> former departments >> chief executive’s department >> council
and democracy >> corporate governance >> constitution), where you can download Part 4
as a PDF document.

If your report contains exempt or confidential information you must make this clear on the
front page of the report and provide details of the relevant category of confidential or exempt
information being relied upon.

Public Interest Test

If the report, or part of the report, is confidential, it is not necessary to consider the public
interest test. This is because the public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is
likely that confidential information would be disclosed. Likewise public access to reports and
background documents would also be excluded.

However, if some of your report is to be treated as exempt, as opposed to confidential, you
must set out why the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public
interest in disclosing the information. If the report is to a committee, it will be up to the
committee to decide whether to maintain the exemption and exclude the public from the
meeting, or to publish the information.

You may wish to consider the following factors in relation to the public interest:

e Furthering the understanding of and participation in the public debate of issues of the
day. This factor would come into play if disclosure would allow a more informed debate
of issues under consideration by the local authority.

e Promoting accountability and transparency by public authorities for decisions taken by
them. Placing an obligation of authorities and officials to provide reasoned explanations
for decisions made, will improve the quality of decisions and administration.

e Promoting accountability and transparency in the spending of public money.

e Allowing individuals and companies to understand decisions made by public authorities
affecting their lives and, in some cases, assisting individuals in challenging those
decisions.

e Bringing to light information affecting public health and public safety.

Where prompted in the ‘Corporate governance considerations’ section of the report, you
should detail why the information has been classified as exempt, and what factors the
Committee should consider in deciding whether it would be in the public interest to maintain
the exemption or not. An example wording is:

“The information in this report / in Appendix X of this report has been identified as exempt
because (insert explanation with reference to the category identified on the first page e.g. the
appendix contains personal information about a member of the public). The information is
exempt if and for so long as in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.
Members may wish to consider the following factors in relation to the public interest...”

Page 74



The Forward Plan

All proposed Key Decisions (as defined in Article 13 within Part 2 of the Constitution) need to
be included on the Council’'s Forward Plan. This sets out the Key Decisions to be made by
the Executive Board, Area Committee, or officers over the next four months and is updated
on a monthly basis. The Forward Plan explains who will take the decision, when it will be
taken, the consultation process, and how a person can make representations on the matter
before the decision is made. The Forward Plan can be found on the Council’s website
(www.leeds.gov.uk >> council publications >> democracy >> forward plan), and for more
information about the Forward Plan see the Access to Information Procedure Rules,
contained in Part 4 of the Constitution.

There are two reasons why a Key Decision does not need to be included in the Forward
Plan. These are:

1. General Exception. If a Key Decision has not been included on the Forward Plan it

can still be taken, so long as:

e The decision cannot be deferred until it has been included in the next Forward
Plan

¢ The Monitoring Officer has informed the Chair of the relevant Scrutiny Board, or
alternatively each Member of the Board, in writing, by notice, giving details of the
proposed decision

e The Monitoring Officer has made a copies of that notice available to the public at
offices of the Council; and

e The decision maker must wait until five days have elapsed since the Monitoring
Officer issued the notice.

2. Special Urgency. If the Key Decision is so urgent that five days notice cannot be
provided, then the decision can only be taken if the decision maker (either an officer
or the Chair of the relevant Board or Committee), obtains the agreement of the Chair
of the relevant Scrutiny Board that the decision is so urgent that it cannot be
reasonably deferred. If the Chair of the Scrutiny Board is unavailable, then the
agreement of the Lord Mayor (or in their absence, the Deputy Lord Mayor), must be
obtained.

If your report is asking an officer or a Board or Committee to take a Key Decision, you must
explain whether the decision has been included in the Forward Plan, and if not, explain the
reasons why with reference to the above exceptions and whether the relevant conditions
have been met. The report template provides space for this under the section headed
‘Corporate governance considerations’. If the report is not in relation to a Key Decision, you
might wish to indicate:

“The recommendations in this report do not relate to a key decision and therefore prior
notification on the Forward Plan is not necessary.”

Scrutiny process: Call-in
Scrutiny Boards have the right to 'call-in' certain decisions. This means that they can ask the
decision-maker to think again, or to refer the decision to the full Council if it is believed that

the decision-maker has taken a decision in contravention of the Council's budget and policy
framework.

Page 75



The following types of decisions are open to call-in:

e All decisions of the Executive Board and all decisions taken by Area Committees (in
relation to area functions delegated to them by the Executive Board)

e All Key Decisions taken by officers

e All Major Decisions taken by officers.

There is a window of five working days between publishing and implementing a decision
when a call-in can be requested.

The call-in process is explained in detail within the Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules and in
Guidance Note 3 ‘Calling in of decisions’ (both in Part 4 of the Constitution). Both
documents can be found on the Constitution page on the Council’s intranet site (Home >>
interest areas >> former departments >> chief executive’s department >> council and
democracy >> corporate governance >> constitution), where you can download Part 4 as a
PDF document.

However, decisions might not subject to call-in if an exemption applies. The report template
therefore prompts you to identify whether the decision would be eligible for call-in. If an
exemption applies to the decision you must indicate that the decision is not eligible for call-in
on the front page of the report and go on to explain the exemption later in the ‘Corporate
governance considerations’.

The decision can be exempt from call-in on one of two grounds:

1. That delaying the decision would seriously prejudice the Council’s or the public’s
interests. In such cases you must specify:
e What the implications would be if the decision were to be delayed by the
operation of the calling-in mechanism
e Why the decision could not have been taken earlier so as to have been eligible
for calling-in.

2. The decision has been declared exempt on the grounds that it has previously been
the subject of a call-in. In such cases you must specify:
e The date on which the original decision was taken
e The outcome of the previous call-in.

Alternatively, if the decision is not a key or major decision (or an executive decision made by
the Executive Board or an Area Committee), you should indicate that call-in is not applicable
on the front page of the report, and go on to explain why in the * Corporate governance
considerations’ section.

Constitution and legal matters

You must satisfy yourself that the decision making body or relevant officer has the power or
authority to make the proposed decision. In relation to Committees, Boards or Panels you
should check the appropriate Terms of Reference within Part 3 of the Constitution. Please
note that there are two sets of terms of reference, depending on whether the committee
carries out council or executive functions.

Page 76



In relation to decisions being made by officers, you should check the appropriate delegation
scheme (either council or executive) also within Part 3 of the Constitution, or the appropriate
sub-delegation scheme in cases where the officer has been given authority to make the
decision by the relevant Director or Chief Officer. Sub-delegation schemes can be found on
the Council’s intranet site (Home >> interest areas >> former departments >> chief
executives department >> council and democracy >> corporate governance >> sub-
delegation schemes).

You should also consider any potential legal implications arising from their report, and where
these are significant, seek advice from the relevant Legal Officer as soon as possible during
the report writing process. Where legal advice has been provided, the designation of the
officer giving that advice should be provided in your report.

Details of the Legal Officers assigned to specific committees can be found on the Council’s
intranet site (Home >> interest areas >> former departments >> chief executives department
>> reference documents >> allocation of officers to committees and other bodies).

Partnerships

If your report is requesting approval for Leeds City Council to enter into a partnership, the
partnership’s governing document must be attached as an appendix to the report.

For further guidance on governing documents, please see the Toolkit for Partnership
Governance which is available on the Council’s intranet site (Home >> interest areas >>
former departments >> chief executive’s department >> council and democracy >> corporate
governance >> partnership governance).

Financial and resource implications

If the subject of your report has significant financial implications then these must be
discussed with the appropriate Financial Management Team. Contact details for the
relevant Financial Management Team can be found on the Council’s intranet site (Home >>
interest areas >> finance >> organisational).

In circumstances where your report has financial implications the report must make these
clear and distinguish between capital and revenue implications. A statement must be
included as to where the financial provision exists within the approved budget/capital
programme to undertake the action proposed. Your report must also make clear if there is
estimated to be a further or full year effect on the proposals in subsequent years, together
with the proposed source of funding. Where funding sources cannot be identified, you must
make clear that resources will need to be identified to fund the proposed action and the
recommendations of the report must also reflect that they are subject to appropriate funding
being identified. All such references must be referred to the Director of Resources for
advice.

In instances where funding is being provided by grants or subsidies, particularly where these
are time limited, full details of expenditure and income must be given, and the time limits
specified.

The term ‘resources’ also includes human resources and so any implications for staff also
need to be explained under this heading.

Page 77



Equality and Diversity and Cohesion and Integration

Under equality legislation, the Council has a legal duty to pay ‘due regard’ to the need to
eliminate discrimination and promote equality in relation to:

Race

Disability

Gender, including gender reassignment

Age

Sexual Orientation

Pregnancy and maternity

Religion or belief.

The Council also has a duty to foster good relations, and to consider the impact of its
decisions on human rights. The law requires that this duty to pay ‘due regard’ is
demonstrated in the decision making process. Therefore your report should contain a
statement as to whether the recommendation has a particular impact on any of the above
groups.

In some cases you may have to carry out an Equality, Diversity, Cohesion and Integration
Impact Assessment (EDCI). There is further guidance available from the Equality Team as
to when an EDCI impact assessment is required, and how an assessment can be carried out
(Home >> interest areas >> former departments >> chief executives department >> planning
policy and improvement >> equality team >> equality diversity and community cohesion
impact assessments).

Using the screening process outlined in the guidance will help you to determine the
relevance of proposals and decisions to equality, diversity, cohesion and integration and
whether an impact assessment will be required. The use of the screening process is
important as the Council may need to rely on this documentation if the decision is challenged
at a later date. Whether it is proportionate for the Council to conduct an assessment of a
decision depends on its relevance to the Council’s particular function and its likely impact.

If the report relates to a key or major decision, you must undertake an initial screening to
establish whether a full impact assessment is required. Where the screening process
results in there being no need for a full impact assessment, you must reference the
screening form as a Background Document.

If the initial screening identifies the need for an impact assessment then the assessment
must be referenced ‘Background documents’ section of the report. If the impact assessment
shows the potential for an adverse impact on a particular group, the Council may still be able
to proceed with the policy or decision, as long as the Council has taken or considered steps
to mitigate any adverse impacts. However, if a policy or decision amounts to unlawful
discrimination the policy or decision would have to stopped or amended. In any event, the
report must make reference to the outcome of the completed impact assessment and what
has changed as a result of it.

The percentage of completed impact assessments or screening forms referenced in reports
(in relation to key or major decisions) will be monitored by Governance Services, and the
results used to measure progress against the cross Council priorities and indicators in the
Council’'s Business Plan.

Page 78



For more information please contact the Equality Team on: (0113) 247 4190 or email:
equalityteam@leeds.gov.uk or visit the equality and diversity pages on the Council’s website:
www.leeds.gov.uk/equality.

Council policies and city priorities

You must consider how the proposals in the report contribute to the existing targets and
priorities set out in Council’s Policy Framework. This framework is detailed in Article 4 of the
Constitution, and from 26™ May 2011 the following policies constitute the Council’s policy
framework:

e Safer and Stronger Communities Plan

Development plan documents

Licensing Authority Policy Statement

Local Transport Plan

Plans and alterations which together comprise the Development Plan

Vision for Leeds

Youth Justice Plan

Council Business Plan

Children and Young Peoples Plan

Health and Wellbeing City Priority Plan

Sustainable Economy and Culture City Priority Plan

Climate Change Strategy; and

Regeneration City Priority Plan.

In addition you should be mindful of the Council’s wide range of other policies, plans and
strategies, such as those relating to sustainability.

Any positive or negative implications in relation to these policies or priorities should be fully
explained with the report.

Consultation?

You should consider the extent to which consultation on the proposals in your report is
necessary. In particular you should examine the opportunities relevant communities and
stakeholders (including Ward Members or other groups of Councillors) have had to influence
the options being presented in your report.

Your report must include details of any internal or external consultation processes
undertaken. Any reports or records arising from the consultation must be referenced in the
‘Background documents’ section of your report, for example by clearly signposting to the
record of the consultation on the Council’s Talking Point database. For more information on
Talking Point, including lists of trained users, see the ‘Talking Point’ intranet page.

Where it is not possible to provide evidence of consultation, or if consultation has not been
necessary, please briefly state why.

The percentage of reports in relation to key or major decisions which make reference to
consultation with local people will be recorded by Governance Services and the results used

% Consultation may have been done in the recent past and still be relevant to the matter being considered

Page 79



to measure progress against the cross Council priorities and indicators in the Council’s
Business Plan.

If your report contains proposals in relation to the Budget and Policy Framework, you must
include details of the nature, extent and results of the consultation with stakeholders and
relevant Scrutiny Board(s). The requirements for consultation, and how this process should
be publicised, are set out in the Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules (in Part 4 of
the Constitution).

Background documents

Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 gives the public a right to inspect
background papers for reports. As author of the report you must set out at the end of the
report a list of the documents which you have relied on in writing the report, or which contain
facts or matters on which the report (or an important part of the report), has been based.
These documents must be retained by you for a period of four years.

10
Page 80



eeds

CITY COUNCIL

Report of (insert name of Lead Officer: usually a Director, Chief Officer or Head of Service)
Report to (insert name of Committee or job title of the decision maker)
Date: Insert the date of the meeting

Subject: Ifthis is a long running issue, it is helpful to use a consistent title so that people can
accurately search for your reports and easily trace the decision

Report author: Insert your name  Contact telephone number: Insert your contact details

Does the report contain information which has been identified as confidential or exempt?

[] Yes (if exempt, please see the public interest test in section 4)
Relevant section of the report: (e.g. insert appendix number)
In accordance with Access to Information Procedure Rule: (insert the relevant paragraph
number from the procedure rules)

[] No, this report does not contain information identified as confidential or exempt.

Is the decision eligible for call-in? [ | Yes [ ] No — exempt [ ] Not applicable

If the decision is anything other than a key or major decision made by an officer, or an executive

decision made by the Executive Board or an Area Committee, call-in is not applicable. This
should be explained under ‘Scrutiny process: Call-In’ in section 4.

Summary of main issues and corporate governance considerations

1. Include the purpose of the report and a summary of the main issues (no more than three
short paragraphs if possible).

2. Any significant corporate governance considerations identified in your report should also be
summarised here.

3.
Recommendations

4. Explain what you are asking the Committee or decision maker to do e.g. the Committee is
asked to approve...

Page 81



1 Purpose of this report

1.1
1.2

2 Background information

21

2.2

3 Main issues

3.1

3.2
3.3

Please provide an options appraisal for the options you have set out in your report.

Outline the positive impacts of the proposals made in your report, for example, how the
suggested course of action might benefit a particular local community.

4 Corporate governance considerations

41
411

Risk management

Please refer to any significant risks identified in your report, including in relation to the
recommended option. If a risk assessment or full risk register has been completed, this
should be referenced as a background document to the report. Please see the guidance
notes for further information.

4.2 Public Interest Test

4.21

422

If the report, or part of the report, is confidential, it is not necessary to consider the public
interest test. This is because the public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is
likely that confidential information would be disclosed. Likewise public access to reports
and background documents would also be excluded. However you must explain why the
information is confidential with reference to the paragraph number you identified on the
front page of the report.

If the report or part of the report is exempt, you must explain why the information has
been identified as exempt with reference to the paragraph number you identified on the
front page of the report. You must also explain why, the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. Further guidance
on this issue and example wording is available in the guidance notes.

4.3 Forward Plan

4.3.1

If the decision is a Key Decision, please indicate whether the decision has been included
on the Forward Plan, and if not, what exception is being relied upon. You must also
confirm whether the conditions set out in the guidance have been met e.g. whether the
agreement of the Chair of the relevant Scrutiny Board has been obtained.

Page 82



4.3.2 Ifthe decision is not a Key Decision, it does not need to be included on the Forward
Plan, and this should also be explained here.

4.4 Scrutiny process: Call-In

4.4.1 Ifthe decision is in relation to a council function, or is a significant operational or
administrative decision taken by an officer, it is not open to call-in and this should be
explained here.

4.4.2 Ifthe decision would normally be open to call-in, but has been identified as exempt, you
must explain which exemption is being relied upon and provide the additional information
specified in the guidance notes..

4.5 Constitution and legal matters

4.5.1 Please outline the decision maker’s authority to take the decision with reference to the
delegation scheme or terms of reference within Part 3 of the Constitution, or the relevant
sub-delegation scheme.

4.5.2 Highlight any legal implications arising from your report, and outline any legal advice
provided. You must also provide the designation of the officer providing the advice.

4.6 Financial and resource implications

4.6.1 Highlight any financial or resource implications arising from your report, and state where
the provision exists to undertake the proposed action (please note that ‘resources’
includes human resources).

4.7 Equality and diversity and cohesion and integration

4.7.1 Ifthe report is in relation to a Key or Major decision, it requires an EDCI impact
assessment or a screening form to be referenced as a background document. If any
issues have been identified as a result of the impact assessment these should be
explained here. You may also choose to complete an EDCI impact assessment or a
screening form for other reports, if this is considered appropriate.

4.8 Council policies and City priorities

4.8.1 Highlight how the proposed action contributes to the targets and priorities in the Council’s
Policy Framework. This includes all documents listed in Article 4 of the Constitution.

4.9 Consultation

4.9.1 Where proposals contained in a report have a significant impact on communities living or
working in an area, details of the nature, extent and results of how those communities
(and ward members) have been consulted in the development of the proposals must be
included in the report. Any consultation document or Talking Point record must be
clearly referenced as a background document.

Page 83



4.9.2 Ifthe report contains proposals in relation to Budget and Policy Framework you must
include details of the nature, extent and results of the consultation with stakeholders and
relevant Scrutiny Board(s).

5 Recommendations
5.1
6 Background documents

6.1 Provide a list of documents you have used to write the report. Such documents may
include:

e Risk assessment / full risk register
e EDCI screening form / EDCI impact assessment
e Talking Point record

6.2 Please see the guidance for more information about what should be included. If no
relevant documents have been used, please insert ‘None’ for clarity.

Page 84



-~ CITY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 12

Originator: Phil Garnett

Tel: 51632

Report of the Director of Resources

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

Date: 18" April 2011

Subject: Work Programme

Electoral Wards Affected: Specific Implications For:

Equality and Diversity

Community Cohesion

Ward Members consulted Narrowing the Gap
(referred to in report)

1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

3.0

3.1

3.3

4.0
41
5.0

5.1

6.0

Purpose Of This Report

The purpose of this report is to notify members of the Committee of the draft work.
The draft work programme is attached at Appendix 1 to this report.

Background Information

The work programme provides information about future items for the Corporate
Governance and Audit Committee agenda, when items will be presented and the
which officer will be responsible for the item.

Main Issues
The draft work programme is attached at Appendix 1.

Members are requested to consider whether they wish to add any items to the work
programme.

Implications for Council Policy And Governance
There are no implications for Council Policy and Governance.
Legal And Resource Implications

There are no legal or resource implications.

Recommendations

6.1 Members are asked to note the draft work programme and advise officers
of any additional items they wish to add.

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



/8 8bed

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

Appendix 1

WORK PROGRAMME
ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER
June — 2011
Annual Report on | To receive a report presenting the annual report on Community | Assistant Chief Executive
Community Engagement | Engagement. (Planning, Policy and
Improvement)

(This report is part of the Committee’s annual work programme) James Rogers
Procedures for the | To receive a report on how new procedures will minimise the risk of | Chief Officer Financial
disposal of Council assets | assets being recognised on the Council’s Balance Sheet when they | Management

have been sold or demolished.

(This report was requested by the Committee on 21%' March 2011)

Doug Meeson

Contract Procedure Rules

To receive a report to update the Committee on progress in
embedding Contract Procedure Rules.

(This report was requested by the Committee on 21%' March 2011)

Chief Procurement Officer
Wayne Baxter

KPMG
Report

Interim Audit

To receive an interim audit report from KPMG on findings on the audit
and of progress towards an IFRS based statement of accounts.

(Part of the committee’s annual work programme)

Chief Officer
Management
Doug Meeson

Financial

Future of Local Public | To receive a report discussing the Future of Local Public Audit Chief Officer Audit and Risk
Audit Tim Pouncey

Planning Decisions | To receive a report to gain assurance of the process by which | Chief Planning Officer
Process planning decisions are taken by the Council. Phil Crabtree

(This report was requested at the meeting held on 12 May 2010
during discussions on the process by which planning decisions are
taken by the Council)




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
WORK PROGRAMME

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER

July — 2011

Annual Monitoring of Key | To receive a report presenting the outcome of the monitoring process | Head of Governance Services
and Major Decisions relating to Key and Major decisions. Andy Hodson

(The annual report to the Committee to gain assurance that Key and
Major decisions are being made in line with procedure)

Annual Report on Risk | To receive a report regarding the Council's risk management | Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)
Management arrangements. Tim Pouncey

(Part of the Committee’s annual work programme)

8g ebed

Local Enterprise | To receive a report on the governance arrangements for the new | Chief Officer (Leeds Initiatives
Partnerships Local Enterprise Partnership specifically exploring governance issues | and Partnerships)
contained within the partnership governance toolkit. Kathy Kudelnitzkey

(requested at the 14" December 2010 meeting following a discussion
on the Leeds City Region)

2010/11 Statement of To receive a report detailing the statement of accounts for 2010/11, Chief Officer (Financial
Accounts prior to public inspection. Management)
Doug Meeson
(Part of the Committee’s annual Work Programme)

Implications of the | To receive a report updating Members on the implications of the | Director of Resources
Localism Bill Localism Bill. Alan Gay

(This report was added to the work programme following a report
detailing the Implications of the Localism Bill for the ethical framework
in Leeds which was discussed on 14" February 2011)




68 ebed

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
WORK PROGRAMME

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER

Internal Audit Report

To receive a report presenting the Internal Audit report on current
issues.

(This is a report brought to the Committee on bi-monthly basis)

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)

Tim Pouncey

Risk Management and

the Budget Process

To receive a report detailing risk Management arrangements
surrounding the budget process.

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)

Tim Pouncey

ALMO Annual Assurance
Report

To receive the Annual Assurance report from Strategic Landlord
based on the assurances received from the ALMOs.

(This report is part of the committee’s annual work programme)

Strategic Landlord
Liz Cooke

September - 2011

Annual Governance | To receive the Annual Governance Statement. Director of Resources
Statement Alan Gay
Small Claims  Made | To receive a report detailing the amount and type of small claims and | Insurance Manager

Against the Council

the actions taken to reduce them.

(requested at the meeting held on 14" February 2011)

Frank Morrison

2010/11  Statement of | To receive a report detailing the statement of accounts for 2010/11. Chief Officer (Financial
Accounts for Approval Management)

Doug Meeson
KPMG Audit Report on | To receive KPMG’s Audit report of the findings in respect of the | Chief Officer (Financial
2010/11  Statement of | 2010/11 Statement of Accounts. Management)
Accounts Doug Meeson




06 ebed

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

WORK PROGRAMME

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER

2010/11 Audit Fee

To receive a report on the 2010/11 audit fee and the extent to which
KPMG were able to finalise the audit at a cost below that previously
agreed.

(This report was requested by the committee on March 215 2011)

Chief Officer (Financial
Management)
Doug Meeson

Local Government
Ombudsman’s Annual
Letter

To receive the annual letter from the Local Government Ombudsman.

(This report is on the agenda as part of the Committee’s Annual work
programme)

Corporate Customer Relations
Manager
Wendy Allinson

November - 2011 — No items currently scheduled

December - 2011 - No items currently scheduled

January - 2012 — No item

s currently scheduled

February - 2012 - No items currently scheduled

March - 2012

External Audit Planning

To receive a report from the appointed External Auditor in respect of
the audit fee, Value for Money Audit Plan and Financial Statement
Audit Plan.

Chief Officer (Financial
Management)
Doug Meeson




16 8bed

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

WORK PROGRAMME

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER
Information Security | To receive a report on the Council's Information Security | Chief Officer (Business
Annual Report arrangements. Transformation)

Lee Hemsworth
April - 2012 - No items currently scheduled
May - 2012
Annual Report on | To receive a report presenting the annual report on Community | Assistant Chief Executive
Community Engagement | Engagement. (Planning, Policy and

Improvement)

James Rogers

Annual Monitoring of Key
and Major Decisions

To receive a report presenting the outcome of the monitoring process
relating to Key and Major decisions.

Head of Governance Services
Andy Hodson

ALMO Annual Assurance
Report

To receive the Annual Assurance report from Strategic Landlord
based on the assurances received from the ALMOs.

(This report is part of the committee’s annual work programme)

Strategic Landlord
John Statham

Annual Report on Risk
Management

To receive a report regarding the Council’'s risk management
arrangements.

(Part of the Committee’s annual work programme)

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)
Tim Pouncey

Un-scheduled items for 2010/11




26 obed

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

WORK PROGRAMME

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER

Impact of Disbanding the
Audit Commission

To receive a report on the impact of disbanding the Audit
Commission, on how the assurance framework is assessed and
reported to the Committee.

(requested by the Committee at its meeting held on 26" September
2010 during discussion on the disbanding of the Audit Commission)

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)
Tim Pouncey

6 Monthly Update Report
on risk Management

To receive a report updating members on the Council’s risk
management arrangements.

(This report is part of the Committee’s annual work programme)

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)
Tim Pouncey

Overall External Audit
and Inspection  Plan
2011/12

To receive a report consulting Members on the content of the External
Audit and Inspection Plan 2011/12.

(This is part of the Committee’s annual work programme)

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)
Tim Pouncey

Corporate Governance
Statement Action Plan

To receive a report detailing progress made against actions in the
Corporate Governance Statement Action Plan.

(This report is part of the Committee’s Annual Work programme)

Head of Governance Services
Andy Hodson

Council IT Systems

To receive a report detailing the extent of intruder attack on Council It
systems; outlining progress made in agreeing and implementing
policies which are still in development; explaining the arrangements
that are in place for access to Members emails; and describing the
assurance Members can gain from the Council’'s arrangements for
information security.

(This report was requested by the Committee on the 21 March 2011)

Chief Officer
Transformation)
Lee Hemsworth

(Business




	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 KPMG report - Value For Money Audit approach 2010/11
	VFM audit approach 2010-11 - LCC - FINAL

	8 Value For Money Arrangements
	9 The Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2011.
	AccountsAuditRegs2011 APX 1

	10 Leeds Initiative Partnership and City Planning
	11 Report Writing Guidance
	Final report writing guidance Apx1

	12 Work Programme
	Live Work Programe


